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Stelma, Joe

From: Melissa Henderson [HendersM@flcourts.org)

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 12:10 PM

To: Trial Court Chief Judges, Trial Court Administrators

Cc: Susan Leseman; OSCA-JUDED; Blan Teagle

Subject: New Publication Announcement from Judge Mark King Leban, Chair, FCEC Publication
Committee

Attachments: Foreclosure Bench Book.pdf
To:  Chief Judges and Trial Court Administrators
From: Judge Mark King Leban, Chair, Florida Court Education Council’s Publications Committee
Re:  New Publication: Residential Foreclosure Bench Book

The Publications Committee of the Florida Court Education Council is pleased to anncunce the posting
of the Residential Foreclosure Bench Book in the Court Education Resource Library on the Florida State
Courts intranet. The Residential Foreclosure Bench Bock was written by the Eleventh Circuit’s Judge
lennifer Bailey and Assistant General Counsel Doris Bermudez-Goodrich. Used for a recent judicial
education course for judges assigned to hear foreclosure cases, this bench book presents readers with
the nuts and bolts of current foreclosure Jaw and procedures.

In addition to this bench book, the Court Education Resource Library, developed by OSCA’s Court
Education Section and Publications Unit, contains a plethora of judicial education materials, among
them, court publications {benchguides, bench books, toolkits, and case summaries); court education
program materials; and other useful resources (a catalog of books, manuals, and other publications,
including materials by state and nationat organizations),

A PDF of the bench book is attached, but you can also access it from the Court Education Resource

Library, at https://intranet.flcourts.org/osca/ludicial_Education/Library/librarymain.shtml  (As the

bench book will be periodically updated to reflect changes in foreclosure law and procedure, please
visit the site for update notifications.)

Please share this informuation with judges and court staff who are handling residential mortgage foreclosure
cases,

If you have any guestions, contact Susan Leseman, OSCA Publications Attorney, at (850) 922-5085 or
lesemans@flcourts.org

3/16/2011
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Stelma, Joe

From: Pappas, Sara

Sent:  Wednesday, October 13, 2010 1:59 PM
To: Stelma, Joe

Subject: RE: cancelled sales

OK, Thanks,

Sara

Sara Pappus

Administrative Secretary 2

Fourth Judicial Circuit

130 E. Bay 5t. Jucksonville, Florida 32202
Durval County, Florida

From: Stelma, Joe

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2010 1:54 PM
Te: Pappas, Sara

Subject: RE: cancelled sales

- | have passed on to the chief

Fourth Circuit Court Administrator
330 E. Bay Street, Room 508
Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Worlk: (904) 630-1855

Fax:(904) 830-8202

From: Pappas, Sara

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2010 1:52 PM
To: Stelma, Joe

Sulsject: FW: cancelled sales

Sara Pappas

Administrative Secretary 2

Fourth Judicial Cireuit

330 E, Buy St. Jucksonville, Floride 32202
Duval County, Florida

From: Johnrog,Steve G [mailto:Steve.Johnroe@duvalclerk.com]

3/16/2011
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Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2010 1:49 PM

To: Pappas, Sara; Talley, Alana

Cc: Soud, A.C.; Fuller,Jim B; Portlock,Justin E; Brown,Betty J; Hiers,Tom E
- Subject: cancelled sales

Hi Sara and Robin — we're starting to see foreclosure cases going to sale even though the
plaintiff has not paid the mandatory $70 judicial sale fee (this occurs after the plaintiff's mation
to cancel the sale has been denied). Every time we hold a sale and don’t collect the fee, we
lose $49 (which we are confractually obligated to pay to our online auction vendor). Since F.S.
45.035(1) requires the plaintiff to pay the sales fee prior to the sale and because the clerk is
facing a severe budget shortfall, we cannot continue to hold sales without being paid. Please
inform Judge Soud of the dilemma we're in. Thanks.

3/16/2011
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Steima, Joe

From: Sourbeer, Jaff

Sent: Tuesday, Oclober 12, 2010 10:56 AM
To: Pappas, Sara

Cc: Janocko, Eve; Steima, Joe

Subject: Re: Foreclosure data

We will meet on out own first. Thank you.

On Oct 12,2010, at 10:13 AM, "Pappas, Sara" <SaraP(@coj.net> wrote:

1 don't think he will be hack that | know of for a couple of weeks.
He might be able to come in for a meeting, but you would have to e-mail him about that.

Sara Pappos

Administrative Secretary 1

Fourth Judicial Circuit

330 E. Buy 5t. Jacksonville, Floridu g2202
Duval County, Florida

From: Sourbeer, Jeff

Senk: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 10:10 AM
To: Pappas, Sara

Cc: Janocko, Eve; Stelma, Joe

Subject: Fwd: Foreclosure data

Can Eve and [ meet with Judge Soud regarding the big bank issues regarding the
moratorium?

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Janocko, Eve" <Elanockoi@coj.net>

Date: October 12, 2010 8:12:38 AM EDT

To: "Sourbeer, Jeff" <SOURBEER@goj.net>, "Johnroe,Steve G"
<Steve.Johnroe@duvalclerk.cony>

Ce: "Stelma, Jee" <lstelma(@coj.net>, "Portlock,Justin E"
<Justin.Portlock@Duval Clerk.cont>, "Brown,Bet{y J"

<Betty Brown@DuvalClerk.com>, "Misra,Jill A"

<Jill. Misra@DuvalClerk.com>

Sabject; RE: Foreclosure data

Thank you. We heed fo talk with Sara to see what we can do to make sure the
Clerk can identify this type of delay in the cases.

3/16/2011
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Eve Janocko

Court Operations Program Assistant
Duval County Courthouse

330 East Bay Street, Room 512B
Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Voice: (904)-630-1644

Fax: (904)-301-3810
ejanocko@eoj. net

From: Sourbeer, Jeff

Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 1:48 PM

To: Johnroe,Steve G

Cc: Stelma, Joe; Portlock,Justin £; Brown,Betty J; Janocko, Eve; Misra,Jilt A
Subject: RE: Foreclosure data

[ agree. It needs to really have some trigger to provide a docket entry on the
case to be identifiable as such.

From: Johnroe,Steve G [mafito;Steve.Johnroe@duvalclerk.com]
Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 1:29 PM

To: Janocko, Eve; Misra,Jill A

Cc: Sourbeer, Jeff; Stelma, Joe; Portlock Justin E; Brown,Betty J
Subject: RE: Foreciosure data

We can identify cases that are subject to the moratorium if the plaintiff
provides a document to that effect. If the plaintiff doesn't file anything
that says “this case is in limbo due to the moratorium” or some similar
language we will not be able to identify those cases.

From: Janocko, Eve [mallto:EJanocko@coj.net]

Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 12:04 PM

Tos Misra,Jili A

Cc: Johnroe,Steve G; Sourbeer, Jeff; Stelma, Jos

Subject: Foreclosure data

Hi Jill,

Now that the banks have a moratorium on proceeding with foreclosures due to the
need fo verify documents, can we document this on the case? This will help show why
particular cases are not proceeding and pending which is out of the control of the
court,

Thanks,

Eve

Eve Janocko

Court Operations Program Assistant

Duval County Courthouse

330 East Bay Street, Room 512B

Jacksonville, Floriga 32202

Voice; (904)-830-1644

Fax: (804)-301-3810

ejanocko@co].net

3/16/2011
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Stelma, Joe

From: Sourbeer, Jeff

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 10:51 AM

To: Janocko, Eve

Cc: Pappas, Sara; Stelma, Joe, Norris, Elizabeth
Subject: Re: Foreclosure Data

I am currently located outside courtroom 4 per Judge Cooper's request. There is a very uncooperative
inmate who I may have to hook up video equipment between the holding cell and courtroom. I am
waiting as to whether I need to provide assistance.

On Oct 12, 2010, at 9:46 AM, "Janocko, Eve" <[

Hi Jeff and Sara,

Are you available today at 11,00 to meet with Joe in his office to talk about foreclosure data and how
the clerk will handie reporting cases that are halted due to the banks moraterium? We need to
make sure these cases are flagged in the clerk's system so that we can account for their delay. The
clerk will have to have something to 1D these cases that fall into this category.

Thanks,
Eve

Eve Janocko

Court Operations Program Assistant
Duval County Gourthouse

330 East Bay Street, Room 512B
Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Voice: (904)-630-1644

Fax; (904)-301-3810
gjanocko@co]. net

3/16/2011
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Stelma, Joe

From: Janocko, Eve

Sent:  Tuesday, October 12, 2010 10:13 AM
To: Sourbeer, Jeff, Pappas, Sara

Cc: Stelma, Joe

Subject: RE: Foreclosure data

Jeff,

We are going to meet with 8ara at 11:00 in Joe's office. You will see your e-mail. Then | guess we can meet with
Judge Soud.

Eve Janocko

Court Cperations Program Assistant
Duval County Courthouse

330 East Bay Street, Room 512B
Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Voice: (904)-630-1644

Fax: (904)-301-3810
ejanocko@coj.net

From: Sourbeer, Jeff

. Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 10:10 AM
To: Pappas, Sara

Cc: Janocko, Eve; Stelma, Joe

Subject: Fwd: Forectosure data

Can Eve and I meet with Judge Soud regarding the big bank issues regarding the moratorium?

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Janocko, Eve" <EJanocko@coi.net>

Pate: October 12,2010 8:12:38 AMEDT

To: "Sourbeer, Jeff" <SOURBEER@eoi.net>, "Johnroe,Steve G"
<Steve.Johnroe@duvalelerk.com>

Ce: "Stelma, Joe" <Jstelma@coi.net>, "Portlock,Justin E"
<Justin.Portiock@DuvalClerk.com>, "Brown,Betty J" <Betty Brown@DuvalClerk.com>,

Subject: RE: Foreclosure data

Thank you. We need fo talk with Sara to see what we can do to make sure the Clerk can identify this
type of delay in the cases.

Eve Janocko

Court Cperations Program Assistant
Duval County Courthouse

330 East Bay Street, Rocom 512B

3/16/2011
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Jacksonville, Florida 32202
Voice: (904)-630-1644
Fax: (904)-301-3810
gjanocko@coi.net

From: Sourbeet, Jeff

Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 1:48 PM

To: Johnroe,Steve G

Cc: Stelma, Joe; Portlock, Justin E; Brown,Betty J; Janocko, Eve; Misra,Jill A
Subject: RE: Foreclosure data

I agree. It needs to really have some trigger to provide a docket entry on the case to be
identifiable as such.

From: Johnroa,Steve G [mailto:Steve.Johnroe@duvalidlerk.com]
Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 1:29 PM

To: Janocko, Eve; Misra Jill A

€c: Sourbeer, Jeff; Stelma, Joe; Portlock,Justin £; Brown,Betty 1
Subject: RE: Foreclosure data

We can identify cases that are subject to the moratorium if the plaintiff provides a
document to that effect. If the plaintiff doesn’t file anything that says “this case is in
limbo due fo the moratorium” or some similar language we will not be able to
identify those cases.

From: Janocko, Eve [mailto:EJanocko@coj.net]

Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 12:04 PM

To: Misra,Jill A

Cc: Johnroe,Steve G; Sourbeer, Jeff; Stelma, Joe

Subject: Foreclosure data

Hi Jifi,

Now that the banks have a moratorium on proceeding with foreclosures due to the need to verify
documents, can we document this on the case? This will help show why particular cases are not
proceeding and pending which is out of the control of the coutt.

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

Sent:  Tuesday, October 12, 2010 9:50 AM
To: Stelma, Joe; Norris, Elizabeth
Subject: FW: Foreclosure Data

Can we go to Sara's location to meet at 117

Eve Janocko

Court Operations Program Assistant
Duval County Courthouse

330 East Bay Street, Room 512B
Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Voice: (904)-630-1644

Fax: (904)-301-3810

gjanocko@co).net

From: Pappas, Sara

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 9:47 AM
To; Janocko, Eve

Subject: RE: Foreclosure Data

. l'can not as Michelle, the front desk receptionist is out and | have to sit up here all day.

Sara Pappas

Administrative Secretary 1

Fourth Judicial Circuit

330 E. Bay St Jacksonville, Florida 32202
Duval County, Florida

From: Janocko, Eve

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 9:47 AM
To: Sourbeer, Jeff; Pappas, Sara

Cc: Stelma, Joe; Norris, Elizabeth
Subjectk: Foreclosure Data

Hi Jeff and Sara,

Are you available today at 11:00 to meet with Joe in his office to talk about foreclosure data and how the clerk will
handle reporting cases that are halted due to the banks moratorium? We need to make sure these cases are
flagged in the clerk's system so that we can account for their delay. The clerk will have to have something to ID
these cases that fall into this category.

Thanks,
Eve

Eve Janocko
Court Operations Program Assistant

3/16/2011
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Cuval County Courthouse

330 East Bay Street, Room 512B
Jacksonville, Fiorida 32202

- Voice: (904)-630-1644

Fax: (904)-301-3810
gjanocko@coj.net

3/16/2011
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Stelma, Joe

From: Janocko, Eve

Sent:  Tuesday, October 12, 2010 9:47 AM
To: Sourbeer, Jeff, Pappas, Sara

GCe: Steima, Joe; Norris, Elizabeth
Subject: Foreclosure Data

Hi Jeff and Sara,

Are you available today at 11:00 to meet with Joe in his office to talk about foreclosure data and how the clerk will
handle reporting cases that are halted due to the banks moratorium? We need to make sure these cases are
flagged in the clerk's system so that we can account for their delay. The clerk will have to have something to |1D
these cases that fall intoc this category.

Thanks,
Eve

Eve Janocko

Court Operations Program Assistant
Duval County Courthouse

330 East Bay Street, Room 512B
Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Voice: (904)-630-1644

Fax: (904)-301-3810

_ ejanocko@coj.net

3/16/2011
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From: Janocko, Eve

Sent:  Tuesday, October 12, 2010 9:06 AM
To: Stelma, Joe

Subject: RE: Foreciosure data

what time works for vou? what is sara's last name?

Eve Janocko

Court Operations Program Assistant
Duval County Courthouse

330 East Bay Street, Room 512B
Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Voice: (904)-630-1644

Fax: (204)-301-3810
gjanocko@coj.net

From: Stelma, Joe

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 9:05 AM
To: Janocko, Eve

Subject: RE: Foreclosure data

yes. please set it up. thanks

Fourth Circuit Court Administrator
330 E. Bay Strest, Room 508
Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Work: {(904) 630-1655

Fax:(904) 630-8209

From: Janocko, Eve

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 8:59 AM
To: Stelma, Joe

Subject: RE: Foreclosure data

Hi Joe,

Yes, | think Jeff ,you, me and Sara and anyone else you think should be there,

ave

Eve Janocko
Court Operations Program Assistant
Duval County Courthouse
330 East Bay Street, Room 512B
. Jacksonville, Florida 32202
Voice: (904}-630-1644
Fax: (904)-301-3810

3/16/2011
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gjanocko@coj.nat

From: Stelma, Joe

Sent: Tuescay, October 12, 2010 8:33 AM
To: Janocko, Eve

Subject: RE: Foreclosure data

shall we all meet

Fourth Circuir Court Administrator
330 E. Bay Street, Roomn 508
Jacksonvilie, Florida 32202

Work: (204) 630-1655

Fax: (904) 630-8209

From: Janocko, Eve

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 8:13 AM

To: Scurbeer, Jeff; Johnroe,Steve G

Cc: Stelma, Joe; "Portlock,Justin E'; Brown,Betty J; Mista, Jill A
Subject: RE: Foreclosure data

Thank you. We need fo talk with Sara to see what we can do to make sure the Clerk can identify this type of delay
. in the cases.

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

Cc: Stelma, Joe; Portiock Justin E; Brown,Betty J; Janccko, Eve; Misra,Jill A
Subject: RE: Foreclosure data

I agree. It needs to really have some trigger to provide a docket entry on the ¢ase to be identifiable as
such,

From: Johnroe,Steve G [mailto:Steve.Johnroe@duvalclerk.com]
Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 1:29 PM

To: Janocko, Eve; Misra,Jill A

Cc: Sourbeer, Jeff; Stelma, Joe; Portlock Justin E; Brown,Betty J
Subject: RE: Foreclosure data

3/16/2011
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We can identify cases that are subject to the moratorium if the plaintiff provides a document to
that effect. If the plaintiff doesn’t file anything that says “this case is in limbo due to the
“moratorium” or some similar language we will not be able to identify those cases.

From: Janocko, Eve [mallto:EJanocko@coj.het]
Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 12:04 PM

To: Misra,Jill A

Cc: Johnroe,Steve G; Sourbeer, Jeff; Steima, Joa
Subject: Foreclosure data

Hi Jill,

Now that the banks have a moratorium on proceeding with foreclosures due to the need fo verify documents, can
we document this on the case? This will help show why particular cases are not proceading and pending which is
out of the control of the court.

Thanks,
Eve

Eve Janocko
Court Operations Program Assistant
Duval County Courthouse
330 East Bay Street, Room 512B
Jacksonville, Fiorida 32202
Voice: (804)-630-1644
Fax: (904)-301-3810
| ejanocko@coj.net

3/16/2011
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From: Janocko, Eve

Sent:  Tuesday, October 12, 2010 8:59 AM
To: Stelma, Joe

Subject: RE: Foreclosure data

Hi Jos,

Yas, | think Jeff ,you, me and Sara and anyone else you think should be there,

eve

Eve Janocko

Court Operations Program Assistant
Duval County Courthouse

330 East Bay Street, Room 512B
Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Voice: (904)-830-1644

Fax: (904)-301-3810
ejanocko@coj.net

From: Stelma, Joe

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 8:33 AM
To: Janocko, Eve

Subject: RE: Foreclosure data

shall we all meet

Fourth Circuit Court Administraior
330 E. Bay Street, Room 508
Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Work: (904) 630-1655

Fax:{904) 630-8209

From: Janocko, Eve

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 8:13 AM

To: Sourbeer, Jeff; Johnroe,Steve G

Cc: Stelma, Joe; 'Portlock, Justin E'; Brown,Betty J; Misra, Jill A
Subject: RE: Foreclosure data

Thank you. We need to talk with Sara to see what we can do to make sure the Clerk can identify this type of dalay

in the cases.

Eve Janocko

Court Operations Program Assistant
Duval County Courthcuse

330 Cast Bay Street, Room 512B
Jacksenville, Florida 32202

3/16/2011
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Voice: (904)-630-1644
Fax: (804)-301-3810
gjanocko@coj.net

From: Sourbeer, Jeff

Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 1:48 PM

To: Johnroe,Steve G

Ce: Stelma, Joe; Portlock, Justin E; Brown,Betty 1; Janocko, Eve; Misra Jill A
Subject: RE: Foreclosure data

I agree. It needs to really have some trigger to provide a docket entry on the case fo be identifiable as
such. ‘

From: Johnroe,Steve G [mailto:Steve. Johnroe@duvalclerk.com]
Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 1:29 PM

To: Janocko, Eve; Misra,Jitl A

Cc: Sourbeer, Jeff; Stelma, Joe; Portlock,Justin E; Brown,Betty J
Subject: RE: Foreclosure data

We can identify cases that are subject to the moratorium if the plaintiff provides a document to
that effect. If the plaintiff doesn't file anything that says “this case is in limbo due to the
moratorium” or some similar language we will not be able to identify those cases.

: From: Janocko, Eve [mailto:EJanocko@coj.net]
Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 12:04 PM

To: Misra, Jill A

Cc: Johnroe,Steve G; Sourbeer, Jeff; Stelma, Joe
Subject: Foreclosure data

Hi Jill,

Now that the banks have a moratorium on proceeding with foreclosures due to the need to verify documents, can
we document this on the case? This will help show why particular cases are not preceeding and pending which is
out of the control of the court.

Thanks,
Eve

Eve Janocke

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

From: Janocko, Fve

Sent:  Tuesday, October 12, 2010 8:13 AM

To: Sourbeer, Jeff; Johnroe,Steve G

Cc: Stelma, Joe; 'Portlock, Justin E'; Brown, Betty J; Misra, Jill A
Subject: RE: Foreclosure data

Thank you. We naed to talk with Sara to see what we can do to make sure the Clerk can identify this type of delay
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

Te: Johnroe,Steve G

Ce: Stelma, Joe; Portlock,Justin E; Brown,Betty J; Janocke, Eve; Misra Jill A
Subject: RE: Foreclosure data

i agree. Tt needs to really have some trigger (o provide a docket entry on the case o be identifiable as
such.,

From: Johnroe,Steve G [mailto:Steve. Johnroe@duvalclerk.com]
Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 1:29 PM

To: Janocko, Eve; Misra, Jill A

Cc: Sourbeer, Jeff; Stelma, Joe; Portlock, Justin E; Brown,Betiy ]
Subject: RE: Foreclosure data

We can identify cases that are subject to the moratorium if the plaintiff provides a document o
that effect. If the plaintiff doesn’t file anything that says “this case is in limbo due to the
moratorium” or some similar language we will not be able {o identify those cases.

From: Janocko, Eve [mailto:Elanocko@ccj.net]
Sent: Monday, Cctober 11, 2010 12:04 PM

To: Misra,Jill A

Cc: Johnroe,Steve G: Sourbeer, Jeff; Stelma, Joe
Subject: Foreclosure data

Hi Jill,

Now that the banks have a moraiorium on proceeding with foreclosures due to the need to verify documents, can
we document this on the case? This will help show why particular cases are not proceeding and pending which is

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

Voice: {904)-630-16844

Fax; (904)-301-3810
ejanocko@coj.net

3/16/2011
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Stelma, Joe

From: Sourbeer, Jeff

Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 1:48 PM

To: Johnree,Steve G

Cc: Stelma, Joe; Portlock,Justin E; Brown,Betty J; Janocko, Eve; Misra,Jill A
Subject: RE Foreclosure data

I agree, It needs to really have some trigger to provide a docket entry on the case to be identifiable as
such.

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
that effect. if the plaintiff doesn’t file anything that says “this case is in limbo due to the
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

Now that the banks have a moratorium on proceeding with foreclosures due fo the need to verify documents, can
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

330 East Bay Street, Room 5128
Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Voice: (904)-630-1644

Fax; (904)-301-3810
ejanocko@coj.net

3/16/2011
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Stelma, Joe

From: Johnroe,Steve G [Steve.Johnroe@duvalclerk.com]

Sent:  Monday, October 11, 2010 1:29 PM

To: Janocko, Eve: Misra,Jill A

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

From: Janocke, Eve [mailto:EJanocko@caj.net]
Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 12:04 PM

Te: Misra,Jill A

Cc: Johnroe,Steve G; Sourbeer, Jeff; Stelma, Joe
Subject: Foreclosure data

Hi Jili,

Now that the banks have a moratorium on proceeding with foreclosures due to the need to verify documents, can
we document this on the case? This will help show why particular cases are not proceeding and pending which is
out of the control of the court,

i Thanks,
Eve

Eve Janocko

Court Cperations Program Assistant
Duval County Courthouse

330 East Bay Street, Room 512B
Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Voice: (904)-630-1644

Fax: (804}-301-3810
gjanocko@coj.net

3/16/2011
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Stelma, Joe

From: Sourbeer, Jeff

Senf:  Moenday, October 11, 2010 4:13 PM

To: .eah Connar'

Cc: Steima, Joe; Lewis, Conni; Hartison, Wanda; Mitchell Keiter: Norris, Elizabetn; Janocko, Eve
Subject: RE: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Inifiative Case Data List (DUVAL)

Thank you very much Leah. As you are probably aware, these demands are coming from the
Legislature, so we do not have a lot of choice in this matter. We appreciate your efforts and realize you
are probably short handled like the rest of us during this financial crunch.

Jeff Sourbeer

Court Technology Officer

Fourth Judicial Circuit

Clay, Duval and Nagsau Counties
Duval County Courthouse, Room 514
330 East Bay Street

Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Email sourbeer@coj.net

Phone (904)630-7333

Fax (904)630-8345

From: Leah Conner [mailto:ConnerL@clayclerk.com]

Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 1:00 PM

To: Sourbeer, Jeff; Mitchelt Keiter

Cc: Stelma, Joe; Lewis, Conni; Harrison, Wanda

Subject: RE: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Initiative Case Data List (DUVAL)

We will be providing our raw data to Duval County and they will be putting in the spreadsheet for us. | have an
employee working on this, but due to the complexity of the data requested and the gueries involved in
producing the data, | am unsure how long it will take them.

P will notify you as soon as we have passed our data to Duval.

Thank you,

i [}E} Lesh

From: Sourbeer, Jeff {mailto: SOURBEER@co0j.net]

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 10:58 AM

To: Leah Conner; Mitchell Keiter

Cc: Stelma, Joe; Lewis, Conni; Harrison, Wanda

Subject: FW: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Initiative Case Data List (PUVAL)

3/16/2011
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Leah & Mitch ~ Our Circuit was required to provide updates of Foreclosure data to the Supreme Court
using the attached spreadsheets on the 10th of each Month for the prior month, starting August 10. The
spreadsheets were originally provided by each of you to the Supreme Court around the first week in
July. They are to contain status updates to the original spreadsheet and any new foreclosures and their
respective status, if appropriate. Both of your counties chose to provide only sunimary data using a word
format and not the detail spreadsheet. We are the only Circuit to not provide the updates on the
spreadsheet. I need to know when you can begin providing this information, If you don't have an
automated solution, you may want to check with another Clerk in Florida with a similar case
maintenance system to see if you can get the code to produce the updates for the spreadsheet. 1 need to
have an answer as soon as possible as the Chief Judge has a conference call with all other Chief Judges
and the Supreme Court this Thursday, October 9, to explain the situation of why we are the only Circuit
not providing foreclosure statistics in the required excel format. Thank you for you prompt attention in
this important matter,

Jeff Sourbeer

Court Technology Officer

Fourth Judicial Circuit

Clay, Duval and Nassau Counties
Duval County Courthouse, Room 514
330 ast Bay Street

Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Email sourbeer@coj.net

Phone (904)630-7333

- Fax (9043630-8345

From: Stelma, Joe

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 10:15 AM

To: Sourbeer, Jeff

Cc: Meran, Donald R,

Subject: FW: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Initiative Case Data List (DUVAL)

Fourth Circuit Court Administrator
330 E. Bay Street, Room 508

Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Work: (904} 630-1655

Fax:(904) 630-8209

From; P.J. Stockdale [mailto:stockdap@flcourts.org]
Sent: Wednescay, September 29, 2010 2:54 PM
To: Stelma, Joe
Cc: Kristine Slayden; Arlene Johnson
- Subject: RE: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Initiative Case Data List (DUVAL)

Joe,

3/16/2011
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Thank you for your submission of Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Initiative data. 1 apologize for
- not being able to look at the documents you sent before now. 1’m afraid we’ve had all we can do just
- getting the data we had in and validated,

Unfortunately, Joe, the data you sent is not what we need for this project. This project does not depend
on summary case counts. For the Initiative, we are looking for actual foreclosure case data for the 4th
circuit. In July, we sent you a set of Excel workbooks for Clay, Duval and Nassan named

04 10Clay_FERCTS.xls, 04 16Duval FERCTSxls and 04 45Nassau FERCTS xls. These workbooks
contained both an initial list of all open or reopened cases pending in your circuit as of June 30, 2010
and a tracking application to assist foreclosure and econemic initiative staff in tracking these cases as
they move through the cowrt system and in adding new cases as they come in to the system,

The Excel application was provided as a tool to assist the circuits with case tracking. It is true that you
do not need to use the application in your day to day operations. Many of the medium and large circuits
have better mechanisms for case {racking already in place. However, the workbooks provide the
standardized format that we need to process the foreclosure case data each month. Therefore, initiative
staff should update and return the workbooks to the OSCA each month by the 10th.

I'm always available to assist your staff in using or updating and submitting these workbooks or io
answer any general questions they may have. Please have them give me a call,

Thank you
PJ

. PJ Stockdale

" Senior Court Statistics Consultant
OSCA - Court Services
Supreme Court Building Annex
500 S Duval St
Tallzhassee FL 32301-1900
(ph) 850.410.1523
(fax) 850.414.1342

From: Stelma, Joe [mailto: Jstelma@coj. net]

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 12:02 PM

To: P.]. Stockdale

Subject: FW: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Initiative Case Data List (DUVAL)

i thought these were already sent to youl but was told by the person that completed them, that they were not. |
apologize. this is Duval County. | will be forwarding the other countias now.

Fourth Circuit Court Administrator
330 E. Bay Street, Room 508

Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Work: (904) 8301655

Fax:{904) 830-8209

From: Sourbeer, Jeff

3/16/2011
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Sent: Friday, September 17, 2010 3:22 PM

To: Stelma, joe

Cc: Norris, Elizabeth

Subject: FW: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Initiative Case Data List (DUVAL)

3/16/2011
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Stelma, Joe

From: Leah Conner [ConnerL@clayclerk.com)

Sent:  Monday, October 11, 2010 1:00 PM

To: Sourbeer, Jeff, Mitchell Keiter

Ce: Stelma, Joe; Lewis, Conni; Harrison, Wanda

Subject: RE: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Initiative Case Data List {DUVAL)

We will be providing our raw data to Duval County and they will be putting in the spreadsheet for us. | have an
employee working on this, but due to the complexity of the data requested and the gueries involved in
producing the data, | am unsure how Jong it will take them,

t will notify you as soon as we have passed our data to Duval,

Thank you,
' Lavals ﬁﬁaw

Clay Gounty Clevk of Courks
904, 284 6561
Faw 904, 329, 4705

From: Sourbeer, Jeff [mailto: SOURBEER@coj.net]

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 10:58 AM

To: lLeah Conner; Mitchell Keiter

Cc: Stelma, Joe; Lewis, Conni; Harrison, Wanda

Subject: FW: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Initiative Case Data List (DUVAL)

Leah & Mitch - Our Circuit was required to provide updates of Foreclosure data to the Supreme Court
using the attached spreadsheets on the 10th of each Month for the prior month, starting August 10. The
spreadsheets were originally provided by each of you to the Supreme Court around the first week in
July. 1 hey are to contain status updates to the original spreadsheet and any new foreclosures and their
respective status, if appropriate. Both of your counties chose to provide only sumimary data using a word
format and not the detail spreadsheet. We are the only Circuit to not provide the updates on the
spreadsheet. I need to know when you can begin providing this information, If you don't have an
automated solution, you may want fo check with another Clerk in Florida with a similar case
maintepance system to see if you can get the code to produce the updates for the spreadsheet. I need to
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

Jeff Scurbeer

Court Technology Officer

Fourth Judicial Circuit

Clay, Duval and Nassau Counties
Duval County Courthouse, Room 514
330 Fast Bay Street

Jacksonville, Florida 32202

3/16/2011
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Email sourbeer(@coj.net
Phone (904)630-7333

Fax (904Y630-8345

From: Stelma, Joe

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 10:15 AM

To: Sourbeer, Jeff

Cc: Moran, Donald R,

Subject: FW: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Initiative Case Data List (DUVAL)

Fourth Circuit Court Administrator
330 E. Bay Street, Room 508

Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Work: (904) 630-1655

Fax:(204) 630-8209

From: P.]. Stockdale [mailto:stockdap@flcourts.org]

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 2:54 PM

To: Stelma, Joe

Cc: Kristine Slayden; Arlene Johnson

Subject: RE: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Initiative Case Data List (DUVAL)

Joe,

Thank you for your submission of Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Initiative data. I apologize for
not being able to look at the documents you sent before now. 1’m aftaid we’ve had all we can do just
getting the data we had in and validated.

Unfortunately, Joe, the data you sent is not what we need for this project. This project does not depend
on summaty case counts. For the Initiative, we are looking for actual foreclosure case data for the 4th
circuit. In July, we sent you a set of Excel workbooks for Clay, Duval and Nassau named

04 10Clay FERCTS.xls, 04 16Duvai_FERCTS.xls and 04 45Nassau FERCTS.xls. These workbooks
contained both an initial list of all open or reopened cases pending in your circuit as of June 30, 2010
and a tracking application to assist foreclosure and economic initiative staff in tracking these cases as
they maove through the court system and in adding new cases as they come in to the system.

The Excel application was provided as a tool to assist the circuits with case tracking. It is true that you
do not need to use the application in your day to day operations. Many of the medium and large circuits
have better mechanisms for case tracking already in place, However, the workbooks provide the
standardized format that we need to process the foreclosure case data each month, Therefore, initiative
staff should update and return the workbooks to the OSCA each month by the 10th.

I'm always available to assist your staff in using or updating and submitting these workbooks or to
answer any general questions they may have. Please have them give me a call.

Thank you

3/16/2011
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PJ

PJ Stockdale

¢ Senior Court Statistics Consultant
OSCA - Court Services

Supreme Court Building Annex.
500 S Duval St

Tallahassee FL. 32301-1900

(ph) 850.410.1523

(fax) 850.414.1342

From: Steima, Joe [mailto:Isteima@coj.net]

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 12:02 PM

To: P.J). Stockdale

Subject: FW: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Initiative Case Data List (DUVAL)

i thought these were already sent to you but was told by the person that completed them, that they were not. |
apologize. this is Duval County. i will be forwarding the other countiss now.

Fourth Circuit Court Administrator
330 E. Bay Street, Room 508

Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Work: (804) 630-1655

Fax:(904) 630-8209

From: Sourbeer, Jeff

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2010 3:22 PM

To: Stelma, Joe

Ce: Norris, Elizabeth

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

Cc: Johnrog,Steve G: Sourbeer, Jeff, Stelma, Joe
Subject: Foreclosure data

Hi Jill,

Now that the banks have a moratorium on preceeding with foreclosures due to the need to verify documents, can

we document this on the case? This will help show why particular cases are not proceeding and pending which is
oui of the control of the court.

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

Sent: Friday, October 08, 2010 4:52 PM

To: Misra, Jill A

Cc: Stelma, Joe; Norris, Elizabeth; Janocko, Eve
Subject: Re: +oreclosure Meeting

Thanks

On Oct 8, 2010, at 4:31 PM, "Misra,Jill A" <Jill.Misra@DuvalClerk.com> wrote:

> Sorry forgot to tell you. The data is all transactions from July 1 to Oct 7.
>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

> On Oct 8, 2010, at 4:26 PM, "Sourbeer, Jeff" <SOURBEERRco].net> wrote:

>

>> That is great. Does this include July through September for Duval?

>>

>>

>>

>> From: Misra,Jill A [mallto:Jill.Misra@DuvalClerk.com]

>> Sent: Friday, October 08, 2010 2:28 PM

>> To: Sourbeer, Jeff

>» Co: Stelma, Joe

>> Subject: RE: Foreclosure Meeling

>>

>

>>

>>

>> Attached is the Duval data.

>>

>>

>>

>>» Jill Misra

>>

>> Applications and Development

>>

>> Qffice: 804-630-1212 ext 6717

>>

>> Mobile: 904-338-3517

>>

>>

>>

>>» From: Sourbeer, Jeff [mailto:SOURBEERRcc].net]

>> 8Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 9:03 AM

>> To: Misra,Jill A

>>» Cco: Stelma, Joe; Smith, James M; Beoone, Joshua L

>> Subject: FW: Foreclosure Meeting

>

>> ’

>

>» Jill - We are the only Circult statewide who is not submitting their data on the
required spreadsheet. So, we will need to move forward towards identifying funding on the
Court's part to pay for your time. Can you provide me with a format of the data that you
will require from Clay and Nassau in order to allow us to provide spreadsheets from those
two counties as well? Thank you for your efforts in this area.

>>

>>

>>

>>

4th Cir 00729



»>

>> From: Misra,Jdill A [mailto:Jill.Misra@DuvalClerk.com]

>> Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 12:23 PM

>> To: Pappas, Sara; Stelma, Jce; Sourbeer, Jeff; Paruolo, Vincent; Talley, Alana; Howard,
Ray L; Brown, Betty J; A. C. Soud, Jr.

" »>» Co+ Johnroe, Steve G

>> Subject: RE: Foreclosure Meeting

>>

>> Borry for responding so late, I am attaching the proposal plan of the work that we
would do for the Foreclosure Case Tracking. The plan is brief and I will go into rore
detail at the meeting. The basic idea is that there is one source for the data and that
would be the Clerk of Court Case Management System, The plan contains estimated hours,
If we de go with thig plan the Clerk would bill actual hours spent developing the
applicaticon. Again T will go over the plan in detail at 2:00.

>>

>>

>>

>> We will continue with the initial agreement of giving Court Admin a updated excel file
that to submit to OSCA for the July and August data. This should be completed teday or
tomorrow.

>>

>>

>>

>> I have a 3:00 meeting at JSO and I would still like to attend this meeting 1f possible.
If not I will stay as long as I am needed.

>>

>> Thanks,

>>

>>

>>

>> Jill Misra

>>

>> BApplications and Development

>>

>>» Duval County Clerk of Court

>>

>> Office: 904-630-1212 ext 6717

>>

>> Mobile: 904-338-33517

>>

>>

>> .

>> From: Pappas, Sara [mailto:SaraP@co].net]

>> Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 1:57 PM

>> To: Stelma, Joe; Sourbeer, Jeff; Parucleo, Vincent; Talley, Alana; Howard, Ray L;
Brown,Betty J; Misra,Jill A; A. C. Soud, Jr.

>> Subject: Foreclosure Meeting

>>

>

>>

>>» Good Afterncon,

>>

>>

>>

>> I am writing this e-mail to inform everyone of a meeting that will take place
concerning the reporting of foreclosures for each month to come. Jce has asked that 1 e-
mall all of ybu, as it would be helpful to have you there. The meeting will be this
Wednesday, September 22, 2010 at 2:00 p.m. in Room 506. If you have any questions please
e-mail me. I hope to see you all there, ;

>>

>>

>>

>> Thanks,

>>

>> Sara

>>

>> <04 lé6Duval FERCTS,xls>

4th Cir 00730
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» Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail
address released in response to a public recerds request, do not send electronic mail to
this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.

>

4th Cir 00731



Stelma, Joe

From: Misra, Jill A [Jill. Misra@DuvalClerk.com]
" Sent: Friday, October 08, 2010 4:30 PM
To: Sourkeer, Jeff
Ce: Stelma, Joe; Notris, Elizabeth; Janocko, Eve
Subject: Re: Foreclosure Meeting

Sorry forgot to tell you. The data is all transactions from July 1 to Oct 7.
Sent from my iPhone
On Oct 8, 2010, at 4:26 PM, "Sourbeer, Jeff" <SOURBEEREcoj.net> wrote:

That is great. Does this include July through September for Duval?

From: Misra,Jill A [mailto:Jill.Misra@DuvalClerk.com]
Sent: Friday, October 08, 2010 2:28 PM

To: Scurbeer, Jeff

Cc: Stelma, Joe

Subject: RE: Foreclosure Meeting

Attached is the Duval data.

Jill Misra
Applications and Development
Office: 904-630-1212 ext 6717

Mobile: 904-338-3517

From: Socurbeer, Jeff [mailto:SOURBEEREco].net]
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 9:03 AM

To: Misra,Jill A

Cc: Stelma, Joe; Smith, James M; Boone, Joshua L
Subject: FW: Foreclosure Meeting

VVVVVYVVYVVVYVVVYVVYVVYVYVVYVVVYIVVYVYVYVVYYVVYVVYVYYVYVYYYYVYY

> Jill - We are the only Circuit statewide who is not submitting their data on the
required spreadsheet. So, we will need to move forward towards ildentifying funding on the
Court's part to pay for your time. Can you provide me with a format of the data that you
will require from Clay and Nassau in order to allow us to provide spreadsheets from those
two counties @s well? Thank you for your efforts in this area.

VOV VYV Y

> From: Misra,Jill A [mailto:Jill.Misra@DuvalClerk.com]

> Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 12:23 PM

> To: Pappas, Sara; Stelma, Joe; Sourbeer, Jeff; Paruclo, Vincent; Talley, Alana; Howard,
Ray I.; Brown,Betty J; A. C. Scud, Jr.

> Cg: Johnroe, Steve G

4th Cir 00732



> Subject: RE: Foreclosure Meeting

>

> Sorry for responding so late. I am attaching the proposal plan of the work that we
would do for the Foreclosure Case Tracking. The plan is brief and I will go into more
detail at the meeting. The basic idea is that there is one source for the data and that
would be the Clerk of Court Case Management System. The plan contains estimated hours.
If we do go with this plan the Clerk would bill actual hours spent developing the
application. Again I will go over the plan in detail at 2:00.

>

>

>

> We will continue with the initial agreement of giving Court Admin a updated sxcel file
that to submit to OSCA for the July and Rugust data. This should be completed today or
tomorrow,

>

>

>

> I have a 3:00 meeting at JSO and T would still like to attend this meeting if possible,
If not I will stay as long as I am needed.

Thanks,

Jill Misra

Applications and Development
Duval County Clerk of Court
Office: 904-630-1212 ext 6717

Mobile: 904-338-3517

From: Pappas, Sara [mailto:SaraP@co’j.net]

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 1:57 PM

To: Stelma, Joe; Sourbeer, Jeff; Paruclo, Vincent; Talley, Alana; Howard, Ray L;
Brown,Betty J; Misra,Jill A; A. C. Soud, Jr.

> Subject: Foreclosure Meeting

VVVVVYVVVVVVVVYVYVYVVYVY

v

Good Afterncon,

VWV VYWV

> I am writing this e-mail to inform everyone of a meeting that will take place concernins
the reporting of foreclosures for each month to come. Joe has asked that I e-mail all of
you, as it would be helpful tc have you there. The mesting will be this Wednesday,
September 22, 2010 at 2:00 p.m., in Room 506, If you have any questions please e-mail me.
hope to see you all there.

>

>
>
> Thanks, ’
>
>

Sara

A"

> <04 1é6Duval FERCTS.xls>

> <image00l.ipg>

Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail
address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to
this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.

4th Cir 00733
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Stelma, Joe

From: Sourbeer, Jeff

Sent: Friday, October 08, 2010 4:25 PM

To: Misra,Jifll A

Ceo: Stelma, Joe; Norris, Elizabeth; Janocko, Eve
Subject: FW: Foreclosure Meeting

Attachments: 04_16Duval FERCTS.xls

That is great. Does this include July through September for Duval?

- From: Misra, Jill A [mailto:Jill.Misra@DuvalClerk.com]
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

From: Sourbeer, Jeff {mailto: SOURBEER@¢0j.het]
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 9:03 AM

To: Misra,Jill A

Cc: Stelma, Joe; Smith, James M; Boone, Joshua L
Subject: FW; Foreclosure Meeting

Jill - We are the only Circuit statewide who is not submiting their data on the required spreadshest. So,
we will nead 1o move forward towards identifying funding on the Gourt's part to pay for your time. Can you
provide me with a format of the data that you will require from Clay and Nassau in order to allow us to
provide spreadsheets from those two counties as well? Thank you for your efforts in this area.

3/16/2011
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From: Misra Jill A [mailto:Jill.Misra@DuvalClerk.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 12:23 PM

To: Pappas, Sara; Stelma, Joe; Sourbeer, Jeff; Paruolo, Vincent; Talley, Alana; Howard, Ray L;
Brown,Betty J; A. C. Soud, Jr,

€c: Johnroe,Steve G

Subject: RE: Foreciosure Meeting

Sorry for responding so0 late. | am attaching the proposal plan of the work that we would do for the
Foreclosure Case Tracking. The plan is brief and 1 will go into more detail at the meeting. The basic idea
is that there is one source for the data and that would be the Clerk of Court Case Management System.
The plan contains estimated hours. If we do go with this plan the Clerk would bill actual hours spent
developing the application. Again | will go over the plan in detall at 2.00.

We will continue with the initial agreement of giving Court Admin a updated excel file that fo submit to
QSCA for the July and August data. This should be completed today or tomormow.

thave a 3:00 meeting at J8BO and | would still like to attend this meeting if possible. If not1 will stay as
iong as | am needed.

Thanks,

Jill Misra

Applications and Development
Duval County Clerk of Court
Office: 904-630-1212 ext 6717

Mobile: 904-338-3517

Fram: Pappas, Sara [mailto:SaraP@coj.net]

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 1:57 PM

To: Stelma, Joe; Sourbeer, Jeff; Paruolo, Vincent; Talley, Alana; Howard, Ray L; Brown,Betty 1; Misra,Jill
A; A. C. Soud, Jr.

Subject: Foreclosure Meeting

Good Afternoon,

I am writing this e-mail to inform everyone of a meeting that will take place concerning
the reporting of foreclosures for each month to come. Joe has asked that | e-mail all of
you, as it would be helpfut to have you there. The meeting will be this Wednesday,

3/16/2011
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September 22, 2010 at 2:00 p.m. in Room 506. If you have any questions please e-mail
me. | hope to see you all there.

Thanks,

Sara

3/16/2011

4th Cir 00736



Stelma, Joe

rage 1 or 3

From: Sourbeer, Jeff

Sent: Friday, October 08, 2010 4:24 PM

To: Misra Jill A

Cc: Stelma, Joe; Norris, Elizabeth; Janocko, Eve
Subject: FW: Foreclosure Meeting

Attachments: Foreclosure Summary by Month.xls

Thank you Jill.

From: Misra Jill A [mailto:Jill.Misra@DuvalClerk.com]
Sent: Friday, Qctober 08, 2010 3:35 PM

To: Sourbeer, Jeff

Cc: Stelma, Joe

Subject: RE: Foreclosure Meeting

Jeff fyi... | email Leah Conner (Clay County) the format for the import. We are planning to go ahead with
the application. Attached Is the foreclosure summary count by month. | emailed the detail earlier. If you

did not receive it please let me know.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Jill Misra
Applications and Development
Office: 904-630~1212 ext 6717

Mobile: 904-338-3517

From: Sourbeer, Jeff [mailto: SOURBEER@coj.het]
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 9:03 AM

To: Misra,Jill A

Cc: Stelma, Joe; Smith, James M; Boone, Joshua L
Subject: FW: Foreclosure Meeting

Jill - We are the only Circuit statewide who is not submitting their data on the required spreadsheet. So,

3/16/2011
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we will need to move forward towards identifying funding on the Court's part to pay for your time. Can you
provide me with a format of the data that you will require from Clay and Nassau in order to allow us to
provide spreadsheets from those two counties as well? Thank you for your efforts in this area.

From: Misra,Jill A [mailto:Jill. Misra@DuvalClerk.com]

Seitt: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 12:23 PM

To: Pappas, Sara; Stelma, Joe; Sourbeer, Jeff; Paruclo, Vincent; Talley, Alana; Howard, Ray L;
Brown,Betty J; A. C. Soud, Jr.

Cc: Johnroe,Steve G

Subject: RE: Foreclosure Meeting

Sarry for responding so late. 1 am aitaching the proposal pian of the work that we would do for the
Foreclosure Case Tracking., The plan is brief and | will go into more detail af the meeting. The basic idea
is that there is one source for the data and that would be the Clerk of Court Case Management System.
The plan contains estimated hours. If we do go with this plan the Clerk wouid bill actual hours spent
developing the application. Again | will go over the plan in detail at 2:00.

We will continue with the initial agreement of giving Court Admin a updated excel file that to submit to
O8CA for the July and August data. This should be completed today or tomorrow.

| have a 3:00 meeting at JSO and | would still fike to attend this maeting if possible. If not | will stay as
long as | am needed,

Thanks,

Jill Misra

Applications and Development
Duval County Clerk of Court
Office: 904-630-1212 ext 6717

Mobile: 904-338-3517

From: Pappas, Sara [mailte:SaraP@coj.net]

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 1:57 PM

To: Stelma, Joe; Sourbeer, Jeff; Paruolo, Vincent; Talley, Alana; Howard, Ray L; Brown,Betty J; Misra Jill
A; A. C. Soud, Jr.

Subject: Foreclosure Meeting

3/16/2011
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Good Afternoon,

| am writing this e-mail to inform everyone of a meeting thai will take place concerning
the reporting of foreclosures for each month to come. Joe has asked that | e-mail all of
you, as it would be helpful to have you there. The meeting will be this Wednesday,
September 22, 2010 at 2:00 p.m. in Room 5086. If you have any questions please e-mail
me. | hope to see you all there.

Thanks,

Sara

3/16/2011

4th Cir 00739
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Stelma, Joe

From: Sourbeer, Jeff

Sent: Friday, October 08, 2010 3:45 PM
To: Misra,Jili A

Cc: Stelma, Joe

Subject: Re: Foreclosure Meeting

That sounds great. Thank you very much.

On Oct 8, 2010, at 3:34 PM, "Misra Jill A" <Jill Misra@DuvalClerk.com> wrote:

Jeff fyi... | email Leah Conner {Clay County) the format for the import. We are planning to
go ahead with the application. Attached is the foreclosure summary count by month. |
emailed the detall earlier. If you did not receive it please let me know.

Let me know If you have any guestions.
Thanks,

Jill Misra

Applications and Development
Office: 904-630-1212 ext 6717
Mobile: $04-338-3517

Frem: Sourbeer, Jeff [mailto:SOURBEER@coj.net]
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 ¢:03 AM

To: Misra Jill A

Cc: Stelma, Joe; Smith, James M; Boone, Joshua L
Subject: FW: Foreclosure Meeting

Jill - We are the only Circuit statewide who is not submitting their data on the required
spreadsheet. S0, we will need to move forward fowards identifying funding on the Court's
part to pay for your time. Can you provide me with a format of the data that you will require
from Clay and Nassau in order to allow us to provide spreadsheets from those two
counties as well? Thank you for your efforts in this area.

From: Misra,Jill A [mailto:Jill.Misra@DuvalClerk.com]

Sent; Wednesday, September 22, 2010 12:23 PM

To: Pappas, Sara; Stelma, Joe; Sourbeer, Jeff; Paruclo, Vincent; Talley, Alana; Howard,
Ray L; Brown,Betty J; A. C, Soud, Jr.

Cc: Johnroe,Steve G

Subject: RE: Foreclosure Meeting

Sorry for responding so late. | am attaching the proposal plan of the work that we would do
for the Foreclosure Case Tracking. The plan is brief and | will go into more detail at the
meeting. The basic idea is that there is one source for the data and that would be the Clerk
of Court Case Management System. The plan contains estimated hours. If we do go with
this plan the Clerk would bill actual hours spent developing the application. Again | will go
over the plan in detall at 2:00. :

3/16/2011
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We will continue with the initial agreement of giving Court Admin a updated excel file that to
submit to OSCA for the July and August data. This should be completed today or
tomorrow.

I have a 3:00 meating at JSO and | would still like to attend this meeting if possible. Ifnot|
will stay as long as | am needed.
Thanks,

Jilt Misra

Applications and Development
Duval County Clerk of Court
Office; 904-830-1212 ext 6717
Mobile; 204-338-3517

Fromy; Pappas, Sara [mailto:SaraP@coj.net]

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 1:57 PM

To: Stelma, Joe; Sourbeer, Jeff; Paruolo, Vincent; Tailey, Alana; Howard, Ray L;
Brown,Betty J; Mista Jill A; A. C. Soud, Jr.

Subject: Foreclosure Meeting

Good Afternoon,

| am writing this e-mail to inform everyone of a meeting that will take place
concerning the reporting of foreclosures for each month to come. Joe has
asked that | e-mail all of you, as it would be helpful to have you there. The
meeting will be this Wednesday, September 22, 2010 at 2:00 p.m. in Room
506. If you have any questions please e-mail me. | hope to see you all there.

Thanks,
Sara

<Foreclosure Summary by Month.x]1s>

3/16/2011
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Stelma, Joe

From: Misra,Jifl A [Jill. Misra@DuvalClerk.com]
Sent: Friday, Cctober 08, 2010 3:35 PM

To: Sourbeer, Jeff

Cc: Stelma, Joe

Subject: RE: Foreclosure Meeting

Attachments: Foreclosure Summary by Month.xls

Jeff fyi... 1 email Leah Conner (Clay County) the format for the import. We are planning to go ahead with
the application. Attached is the foreclosure summary count by month. | emailed the detail earlier. If you
did not receive it please let ma know.

Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Jill Misra

Applications and Development
Office: 904-630-1212 ext 6717
Mobile: 904-338-3517

From: Sourbeer, Jeff [mailto:SOURBEER@co].net]
Sent: Monday, Octcber 04, 2010 9:03 AM

To: Misra,Jill A

Ce: Stelma, Joe; Smith, James M; Boone, Joshua L
Subject: FW: Foreclosure Meeting

Jill - We are the only Circuit statewlde who is not submitting their data on the required spreadsheet. So,
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

Sorry for responding so late. | am attaching the propogal plan of the work that we would do for the
Foreclosure Case Tracking. The plan is brief and | will go into more detail at the meeting. The basic idea
is that there is one source for the data and that would be the Clerk of Court Case Management System.
The plan contains estimated hours. If we do go with this plan the Clerk would bill actual hours spent
developing the application. Again | will go over the plan in detail at 2:00.

Wa will continue with the initial agreement of giving Court Admin 2 updated excel fila that to submit to
OSCA for the July and August data. This should be compieted today or tomarrow.

| have a 3:00 meeting at JSO and | would still like to attend this meeting if possible. If not | will stay as
long as | am needed.
Thanks,

Jill Misra

3/16/2011
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Applications and Development
Duval County Clerk of Court
Office: 904-630-1212 ext 6717
Mobile: 904-338-3517

From: Pappas, Sara [mailto:SaraP@coj.net]

Sent: Monday, September 20, 20110 1;57 PM

To:! Stelma, Joe; Sourbeer, Jeff; Paruolo, Vincent; Talley, Alana; Howard, Ray L; Brown,Betty J; Misra,Jill
A; A C, Soud, Jr.

Subject: Foreclosure Meeting

Gooed Afternoon,

I am writing this e-mail to inform everyone of a meeting that will take place concerning
the reporting of foreclosures for each month to come. Joe has asked that | e-mail all of
you, as it would be helpful to have you there. The meeting will be this Wednesday,
September 22, 2010 at 2:00 p.m. in Room 508. If you have any guestions please e-mait
me. | hope to see you all there.

Thanks,
Sara

3/16/2011

4th Cir 00744
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Stelma, Joe

From: P.J. Stockdale [stockdap@ficourts.org]

Sent:  Friday, October 08, 2010 3:22 PM

To: Trial Court Administrators

Ce: Kristine Slayden; Arlene Johnson

Subject: Clarification of Foreclosure Reporting Requirements

Trial Court Administrators,

Thank you for your participation in yesterdays phone call. We appreciate your patience and insight into
these projects.

I would like to summarize the issues discussed yesterday concerning the reporting requirements for the
Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Case Tracking System (FERCTS) workbooks,

In the interest of keeping the project manageable while still satisfying the essential reporting
requirements:

+ The importance of the 62% target numbers have been clarified to better reflect the goals of the
initiative and the mission of the courts. The target numbers provide a goal to shoot for but should not
emphasized to the detriment of a fair and meaningful adjudicatory process.

.+ In order to reduce the workload impact of the reporting component, circuits do not need to report the
* dates of reopen or reopen closed events. If a case that was disposed prior to July 1, 2010 that does not
already appear in your application workbook is reopened, this case does not need to be added to the
workbook.

+ It is still important that we track the number of cases achieving final disposition. Therefore, new cases
that are opened after July 1, 2010 will need to be added to the application as appropriate.

Existing cases achieving final disposition should also be updated and reported.

+ As discussed, several mortgage companies within the state are enacting a voluntary moratorium on
their foreclosure proceedings while they review their internal procedures. In many parts of the state, this
will affect a significant number of cases currently being processed by initiative staff. While some
concrete statistics on the number of cases affected would be useful, the additional workload required to
report this circumstance does not justify the result. Active cases affected for more than thirty days by
these voluntary stoppages should be reported in the “Inactive — Other” status category in the FERCTS
workbook. Inifiative staff are encouraged to identify cases affected by a moratorium in the comments
field but this is not required.

We are open to suggestions from the circuits as to how we might obtains some hard numbers to help us
better understand the impact of these moratoria.

Many jurisdictions report that they have enough cases not affected by the moratoria to keep initiative
staff busy.

Thanks again for your input. Please contact myself or Kris if you have any questions or comments.

3/16/2011
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PJ Stockdale

Senjor Court Statistics Consultant
OSCA - Court Services

Supreme Court Building Annex
500 S Duval St

Tallahassee FL 32301-1900

(ph) 850.410.1523

(fax) 850.414.1342

3/16/2011
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Stelma, Joe

From: . Misra,Jill A [Jill. Misra@DuvalClerk.com)]
Sent: Friday, October 08, 2010 2:28 PM

To: Sourbeer, Jeif

Cc: Stelma, Joe

Subject: RE: Foreclosure Meeting

Attachments: 04_16Duval_FERCTS.xls
Attached is the Duval data.

Jill Misra

Applications and Development
Office: 904-630-121Z ext 6717 .
Meobile: 904-338-3517

From: Sourbeer, Jeff [mailto:SOURBEER@coj.net]
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
we will need fo move forward towards identifying funding on the Court's part to pay for your time. Can you
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

Cc: Johntoe,Steve G

Subject: RE: Foreclosure Meeting

Sorry for responding so late. | am attaching the proposal plan of the work that we would do for the
Foreclosure Case Tracking. The plan is brief and | will go into more detail at the meeting. The basic idea
is that there is one source for the data and that would ba the Clerk of Court Case Management System.
The plan contains estimated hours. If we do go with this plan the Clerk would bill actual hours spent
developing the application. Again | will go over the plan in detail at 2:00.

We will continue with the initial agreement of giving Court Admin a updated excel file that to submit to
OSCA for the July and August data. This should bs completed today or tomorrow.

I have & 3:00 meeting at JSO and | would stiil like o aftend this meeting if possible. If not | will stay as
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

To: Stelma, Joe; Sourbeer, Jeff; Paruolo, Vincent; Talley, Alana; Howard, Ray L; Brown,Betty J; Misra,Jill
A; A. C. Soud, Ir.

Subject: Foreclosure Meeting

Good Afternocn,

I am writing this e-mail to inform everycne of a meeting that will take place cencerning
the reporting of foreclosures for each month to come. Joe has asked that | e-mail all of
you, as it would be helpful to have you there. The meeting will be this Wednesday,
September 22, 2010 at 2:00 p.m. in Room 508. If you have any questions please e-mail
me. | hope to see you all there.

Thanks,
Sara

3/16/2011

4th Cir 00749
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Stelma, Joe

From: Sourbesr, Jeff

Sent:  Tuesday, October 05, 2010 1:36 PM

To: Janocko, Eve

Cc: Norris, Elizabeth; Stelma, Joe

Subject: RE: Lisa Goedner Letter Regarding the Foreclosure Data

Sounds great to me. Good job Eve.

From: Janocko, Eve

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 12:27 PM

To: Stelma, Joe; Sourbeer, Jeff

€c: Norris, Elizaheth

Subject: Lisa Goodner Letter Regarding the Foreclosure Data

Hi Joe and Jeff,

Attached is the proposed letter to Lisa Goodner regarding the $8,000 cost for the clerk's office to produce the
automated program. Please give me your changes and let me know the next steps.

eve

Eve Janocko

¢ Court Operations Program Assistant
Duval County Courthouse

330 East Bay Street, Room 512B
Jacksonville, Florida 32202
{904)-630-1644

gjanocko@coj.net

3/16/2011
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Stelma, Joe

From: Sourbeer, Jeff

Sent; Tuesday, October 05, 2010 1:33 PM
To: Janocko, Eve

Cc: Stelma, Joe

Subject: FW: Foreclosure Meeting

Attachments: Court Admin Foreclosure Economic Recovery Proposal.doc

Eve - This is the Clerk's original estimate for the required work. it comes 1o $7,950. This is actually quite
reasonable compared to costs from private industry and the City's I'T group.

From: Misra, Jill A [mailto:Jill. Misra@DuvalClerk.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 12:23 PM

To: Pappas, Sara; Stelma, Joe; Sourbeer, Jeff; Paruclo, Vincent; Tailey, Alana; Howard, Ray L; Brown,Betty J;
A, C, Soud, Jr.

Cc: Johnrog,Steve G

Subject: RE: Foreclosure Meeting

Sorry for responding so late. | am attaching the proposal plan of the work that we would do for the
Foreclosure Case Tracking. The plan is brief and | will go into more detail at the meeting. The basic idea is
that there is one source for the data and that would be the Clerk of Court Case Management System. The
plan contains estimated hours. If we do go with this plan the Clerk would bill actual hours spent developing
the application. Again | will go over the plan in detail at 2:00.

We will continue with the initial agreement of giving Court Admin a updated excel file that to submit fo OSCA
for the July and August data. This should be completed today or tomorrow.

I have a 3:00 mesting at JSO and | would still like to attend this meeling if possible. I not | will stay as long as
| am needed.
Thanks,

Jill Misra

Applications and Development
Duval County Clerk of Court
Office: 904-630-1212 ext 6717
Mobile; 904-338-3517

From: Pappas, Sara [mailto:SaraP@coj.net]

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 1:57 PM

To: Stelma, Joe; Sourbeer, Jeff; Paruoclo, Vincent; Telley, Alana; Howard, Ray L, Brown, Betty 3; Misra Jill A;
A. C. Soud, Jr.

Subject: Foreclosure Meeting

Good Afternoon,

| am writing this e-mail to inform everyone of a meeting that will take place concerning the

reporting of foreclosures for each month to come. Joe has asked that | e-mail all of you, as
it would be helpful to have you there. The meeting wili be this Wednesday, September 22,

2010 at 2:00 p.m. in Room 508. If you have any guestions please e-mail me. | hope to see
you all there.

Thanks,
Sara

3/16/2011
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Description

Court Administration is in need of an application that will track the status of the foreclosure backlog and new
foreclosure cases. With limited office staff the ability to pull the data directly from the Clerk of Courts case
management system into the Court Admin table would significantly reduce the workload on the Court

Administration staff.

Goals
The Goals of this application are to:

* Provide Court Administration nightly updates from the Clerk of Court’s Foreclosure Case Tracking

System

e Provide a WEB application that will allow Court Administration to view the status of cases moving

through the Foreclosure Economic Recovery court process
e  Provide Court Administration statistics on demand

o Provide a means to build the excel file for monthly submissions to OSCA
¢ Provide an option to include tracking Nassan and Clay County cases within the same application

Solution

The Clerk of Court will write a WEB application that will be hosted on the Clerk’s servers. The data from the
inital backlog excel file will be imported into a table. The table will be updated nightly with new cases, new

reopen cases and the case status changes.

The applicatien will provide:
s (ase Search Capabilities

An Export for the Monthly File Submission
A Statistical Report of totals by Month
All updates will come from the Clerk’s case management system

Cost Summary

Filter list of cases by Case Age, Case Status, Case Year, Case Initiated Date

Hourly
Boripts to Update FERCTS table Hours Fee Cost
Inseri New Cases 2 % 75.00 $ 150.00
Insert New Reopen Cases 2 $ 7500 $ 150.00
Update Disposition Date and Court Action 2 $ 7500 $ 150.00
Update Reopen Date 2 % 75,00 $ 150.00
Update Reopen Close Date 2 § 75.00 $ 150.00
Update Case Status from Docket Information 4 $ 75.00 $ 300.00
Application
Write the WEB page to display, filter and sort the Foreclosure FERCTS
Cases 40 $ 75.00 $ 3,000.00
Write a WEB page to display Monthily Stats 10 § 75.00 $ 750.00
Clay/Nassau
Write a WEB service to process insert and updates from Clay and
Nassau 10 §$ 75,00 $ 750.00
Modify WEB pages to filter by Clay, Nassau and Duval 10§ 75.00 $ 750.00
Monthly File Processing
Write an application to export data by county for submission to OSCA 10 § 75.00 $ 750,00
Monthly processing time 2 $ 75.00 $ 900.00
3/16/2011 Page 1 of 3
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Total

106§ 75.00 $_7,950.00

Report Samples:
All Cases Case Counts Court Calendar
Closed

New Disposed | Reopen | Reopen
Month Cases | Cases Cases Case Scheduled Rescheduled  Cancelled
2010 July 884 563 517 435 206 20 105
2010 Aug 920 769 595 551 651 78 199
2010 Sept 433 212 240 172 763 55 159
2010 Nov 981 46 81
2010 Pee 1,028 38 76
2011Jan 484 15 26
2011 Feb 4 - -
2011 Mar
2011 Apr
2011 May
2011 Jun
Total 2,237 1,544 1,352 1,158 4,117 252 646
Qriginal
Backlcg
Cases Case Counts Court Calendar

Closed

New Disposed Reopen Reopen
Month Cases Cases Case Scheduled Rescheduled  Cancelled
2010 July 514 69 | 104
2010 Aug 725 64 70
2010 Sept 198 42 32
2010 Nov
2010 Dec
2011Jan
2011 Feb
2011 Mar
2011 Apr
2011 May
2011 Jun
Total 1,437 175 | 206

Mock image ot the WEB page:

3/16/2011
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Stelma, Joe

From: Janocko, Eve

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 12:27 PM

To: Stelma, Joe, Sourbeer, Jeff

Ce: Norris, Elizabeth

Subject: Lisa Goedner Letter Regarding the Foreclosure Data

Attachments: lisa goodner october 6 2010.doc
Hi Joe and Jeff,

Attached is the proposed letter to Lisa Goodner regarding the $8,000 cost for the clerk’s office to produce the
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
(904)-630-1644

ejanocko@coj.net

3/16/2011
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October 5, 2010

Lisa H. Goodner

State Courts Administrator

500 South Duval Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1900

Dear Ms. Goodner:

The Fourth Judicial Circuit has faced many difficult challenges attempting to report the
Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Initiative data requested by the Office of the State
Courts Administrator (OSCA). Due to limited staff within our circuit and the heavy
workload required to enter the requested data we can not manually enter the information.
We met with staff from the Duval County Clerk’s Office to determine the most efficient
solution to provide the data to the OSCA. :

The Duval County Clerk’s Office is willing o assist our circuit by developing an
auytomated program that will generate the requested data elements as outlined in the
Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Initiative Excel spreadsheet. The data compiled
will be downloaded into the required Excel spreadsheet to be submitted to the OSCA on
an ongoing basis as requested. The automated program will also capture the required
data for Clay and Nassau Counties which will be downloaded into the Excel spreadsheet
format.

However, this endeavor to develop the antomated program will require significant stafl
time and resources from the Duval County Clerk’s Office which will cost the Fourth
Judicial Circuit $8,000 to produce.

Respectfully, the Fourth Judicial Circuit does not have extra budget or manpower to
address the reporting requirement and requests that the OSCA provide this funding so
that we may efficiently address this data reporting mandate through an automated
program.

I appreciate your efforts and look forward to your response.

Sincerely,

Donald R. Moran, Jr.

CC: Kris Slayden, Senior Court Statistics Consultant
PT Stockdale, Senjor Court Statistics Consultant

4th Cir 00756
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Stelma, Joe

From: Johnroe,Steve G [Steve.Johnroe@duvalclerk.com]
Sent:  Monday, October 04, 2010 3:58 PM

To: Stelma, Joe

Cc: Misra,Jill A; Pappas, Sara; Talley, Alana; Soud, A.C.
Subject: RE: E~Fi|ing Mortgage Foreclosure Complaints

Joe - Florida Statutes require the clerks of court to implement electronic filing (F.S. 28.22205).
According to the letter of approval we recsived from the Florida Courts Technology Commission, we
must test e-filing in each case type 90 days before we require the a-filing of all documents in each
arga. Right now we are testing in Probate and we plan to move forward with Circuit Civil (which
includes foreclosure actions) sometime in November. That would mean we would be going live in
Circuit Civil sometime in February or March.,

As far as how fo *do this,” we are working with the Office of State Courts Administrator, the Florida
Association of Clerks and Comptrollers and the Florida Courts Technelogy Commission fo
coordinate the specifications of e-filing. OSCA has been driving the process so | would suggest that
Mr. McFetridge contact that office for more information. Of course, our IT folks are available o
elaborate on the idea if you need them fo.

Let me know if you have any guestions. Thanks.

From: Stelma, Joe [mallto:Istelma@coj.net]

Sen{: Monday, October 04, 2010 1:59 PM

To: Johnroe,Steve G

Subject: FW: E-Filing Mortgage Foreclosure Complaints

Fourth Circuit Court Administrator
330 E. Bay Street, Room 508
Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Work: (904) 630-1655

Fax:(904) 630-8209

From: Ted McFetridge [mailto: mcfetridget@circuit8.org]

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 1:06 PM

To: Benefiel, Matthew; Bridenback, Mike; Callahan, Richard; slonergan@jud? L.flcourts.org; Dawicke, Barbara ;
Elomina, Holly; Genung, Thomas; Inskeap, Gay Lynne; Ted McFetridge; Ortman, Carol; Shadburn, Jan; Slayden, Grant;
Smith, Walt; Stelma, Joe; Sudzina, Nick; Trammel, David; Van Bever, Mark; Welnberg, Mark; Sondra M. Lanler; Wright,
Robin

Cc: Chic Palmeri

Subject: E-Filing Mortgage Foreclosure Complaints

Does anyone currently allow for e- filing for mortgage foreclosure complaints, related mortgage foreclosure court
documents, judgment etc. and of course can you share how you do this?

Currently this is a paper driven and paper heavy division in the 8,

Ted

3/16/2011
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Stelma, Joe

From: Ted McFetridge [mecfetridget@circuit8.org]
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 1:06 PN

To: Benefiel, Matthew; Bridenback, Mike; Callahan, Richard; slonergan@jud11.flcourts.org; Dawicke,
Barbara ; Elomina, Holly; Genung, Thomas, inskeep, Gay Lynne; Ted McFefridge; Ortman, Carol;
Shadburn, Jan; Slayden, Grant; Smith, Walt; Stelma, Joe; Sudzina, Nick; Trammel, David; Van
Bever, Mark; Weinberg, Mark; Sondra M. Lanier; Wright, Robin

Cc: Chic Palmeri
Subject: E-Filing Morigage Foreclosure Cemplaints

Does anyone currently allow for e- filing for mortgage foreclosure complaints, related mortgage foreclosure court
documents, judgment etc. and of course can you share how you do this?

Currently this is a paper driven and paper heavy division in the 8t

Ted

3/16/2011
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Stelma, Joe

From: Janocko, Eve

Sent:  Monday, October 04, 2010 12:49 PM

To: Norris, Elizabeth; Steima, Joe

Subject: R Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Case Tracking System

I was able to get the macro screen to work by disabling the security for the worksheet alone. Data entry will be
easier but time consuming for sure,

Eve Janocko

Court Operations Program Assistant
Duval County Courthouse

330 East Bay Street, Room 512B
Jacksonville, Florida 32202
(904)-630-1644

gjanoclco@coj.net

Frem: Norris, Elizabeth

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 10:51 AM

To: Janocko, Eve

Subject: FW: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Case Tracking System

From: P.). Stockdale [mailto:stockdap@ficourts.org]

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 1:56 PM

To: Norris, Elizabeth

Subject: FW: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Case Tracking System
4th

Here are the workbooks for the circuit.

Pl

PJ Stockdale

Senior Court Statistics Consultant
OSCA - Court Services

Supreme Court Building Annex
500 S Duval St

Tallahassee FL 32301-1900

(ph) 850.410.1523

(fax) 850.414.1342

From: P.). Stockdale

Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2010 9:56 AM

To: Joseph Stelma, Jr,

. Subject: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Case Tracking System

3/16/2011
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Joseph,

Please find attached the Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Case Tracking System (FERCTS)

i workbook for each county in your circuit. These workbooks have been pre-loaded with all non-
disposed, reopened and pending cases as of June 30, 2010 as provided by the Clerks of Court for that
county. We apologize for the defay in completing these workbooks for you. Since the Foreclosure
Initiative began July 1, 2010, please update these workbooks to include all initiative activity beginn‘ng
on July 1,2010. Please email a copy of these workbooks to the OSCA on the 10th of each month.

Since we are late geiting this to you and there is probably a lot of work being done initially, we are
going to skip the first reporting eyele and ask that you provide your first submission on
September 18, 2010, Please see the attached FERCTS Users Guide for more information.

Since this tracking application is based upon VBA macros, there are a few steps that need to be taken to
get it installed and running. I’ve attached a set of installations instructions to this email. However, each
circuit has established different security procedures that could affect installation. You may want to have
one of your IT people set the application up to ensure it works properly. Please have your IT folks give
me a call, if needed, and I'll go through it with them. Please note that if you only see a spreadsheet
and not a data enfry screen, the application may not have installed properly.

Please do not hesitate to contact Court Services, Kris Slayden (slaydenk@flcourts.org), or PJ Stockdale
7 rg) if you have any questions or if we can be of any assistance.

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

Sent:  Monday, October 04, 2010 12:36 PM

To: Norris, Elizabeth; Stelma, Joe

Subject: RE: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Case Tracking System

Hi Libby and Joe,

Looks like Excel needs to have macros disabled to use the workbooks OSCA sent for data entry. Perhaps, since
we are all on a mainframe application for Excel changes can't be made since it will impact all users of

Excel. Maybe this is why it can't be used. [t does not matter the Excel version 2003 or 2007 so that is not an
issue.

Bve

Eve Janocko

Court Cperations Program Assistant
Duval County Courthouse

330 East Bay Street, Room 512B
Jacksonville, Florida 32202
(904)-630-1644

ejanocko@coj.net

From: Norris, Elizabeth

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 10:51 AM

To: Janocko, Eve

Subject: FW: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Case Tracking System

From: P.]. Stockdale [maitio:stockdap@flcourts.org]

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 1:56 PM

To: Norris, Elizabeth

Subject: FW: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Case Tracking System

Here are the workbooks for the 41 circuit,
PJ

PJ Stockdale

Senior Court Statistics Consultant
OSCA - Court Services

Supreme Court Building Annex
500 S Duval St

Tallahassee FL 32301-1900

(ph) 850.410.1523

(fax) 850.414.1342

From: P.J. Stockdale

3/16/2011
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Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2010 2:56 AM
To: Joseph Stelma, Jr.
‘ Subject: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Case Tracking System

Joseph,

Please find attached the Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Case Tracking System (FERCTS)
wotkbook for each county in vour circuit. These workbooks have been pre-loaded with all non-
disposed, reopened and pending cases as of June 30, 2010 as provided by the Clerks of Court for that
county. We apologize for the delay in completing these workbooks for you. Since the Foreclosure
Initiative began July 1, 2010, please update these workbooks to include all initiative activity beginning
on July 1, 2010. Please email a copy of these workbooks to the OSCA on the 10th of each month,

Since we are late getting this to you and there is probably a lot of work being done initiaily, we are
going to skip the first reporting evele and ask that you provide your first submission en
Septermber 10, 2814, Please see the attached FERCTS Users Guide for more information.

Since this tracking application is based upon VBA macros, there are a few steps that need to be taken to
get it installed and running. I’ve aitached a set of installations instractions to this email. However, each
circuit has established different security procedures that could affect installation. You may want to have
one of your IT people set the application up to ensure it works properly. Please have your IT folks give
me a call, if needed, and I’1l go through it with them. Please note that if you only see a spreadsheet
and not a data endry screen, the application may pot have installed properly.

Please do not hesitate to contact Court Services, Kris Slayden (slaydenk@flcourts.org), or PI Stockdale
(stockdap@fleourts.org) if you have any questions or if we can be of any assistance.

-~ Thanks
PI

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

Sent:  Monday, October 04, 2010 11:08 AM

To: Stelma, Joe

Subject: RE: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Initiative Case Data List (DUVAL)

That is great. [ have not heard back vet from either county.

From: Stelma, Joe

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 11:05 AM

To: Sourbeer, Jeff

Subject: RE: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Initiative Case Data List (DUVAL)

larn on the phone with mike bridenback and he has really helped.

Fourth Circuit Court Administrator
330 E, Bay Sireet, Room 508

Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Work: (904) 830-1655

Fax:(904) 530-8209

From: Sourbeer, Jeff

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 10:58 AM

To: 'Leah Conner'; Mitchell Keiter

Cc: Stelma, Joe; Lewis, Conni; Hartison, Wanda

Subject: FW: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Initiative Case Data List (DUVAL)

Leah & Mitch - Our Circuit was required to provide updates of Foreclosure data to the Supreme Court
using the attached spreadsheets on the 10th of each Month for the prior month, starting August 10. The
spreadsheets were originally provided by each of you to the Supreme Court around the fiest week in
July. They are to contain status updates to the original spreadsheet and any new foreclosures and their
respective status, if appropriate. Both of your counties chose to provide onty summary data using a word
format and not the detail spreadsheet, We are the only Circuit to not provide the updates on the
spreadsheet. I need to know when you can begin providing this information. If you don't have an
automated solution, you may want to check with another Clerk in Florida with a similar case
maintenance system to see if you can get the code to produce the updates for the spreadsheet. I need to
have an answer as soon as possible as the Chief Judge has a conference call with all other Chief Judges
and the Supreme Court this Thursday, Ociober 9, to explain the situation of why we are the only Circuit
not providing foreclosure statistics in the required excel format. Thank you for you prompt atiention in
this important matter,

Jeff Sourbeer

Court Technology Officer

Fourth Judicial Circuit

Clay, Duval and Nassau Countics

3/16/2011

4th Cir 00763



Page 2 of 3

Duval County Courthouse, Room 514
330 Zast Bay Street

Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Email sourbeer@coj.net

Phone (904)630-7333

Fax (904)630-8345

From: Stelma, Joe

Sent; Monday, October 04, 2010 10:15 AM

To: Sourbeer, Jeff

Cc: Moran, Donald R,

Subject: FW: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Initiative Case Data List (DUVAL)

Fourth Circuit Court Adminisirator
330 E. Bay Street, Room 508

Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Work: (804) 630-1655

Fax.(904) 630-8209

From: P.). Stockdale [mailto:stockdap@flcourts.org]

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 2:54 PM

To: Stetma, Joe

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
not being able to look at the documents you sent before now. I'm afraid we’ve had all we can do just
getting the data we had in and validated.

Unfortunately, Joe, the data you sent is not what we need for this project. This project does not depend
on summary case counts, For the Initiative, we are looking for actual foreclosure case data for the 4th
circuit. In July, we sent you a set of Excel workbooks for Clay, Duval and Nassau named

04 10Clay FERCTS.xls, 04 _16Duval FERCTS.xls and 04 45Nassau FERCTS.xls. These workbooks
contained both an initial list of all open or reopened cases pending in your circuit as of June 30, 2010
and a tracking application to assist foreclosure and economic initiative staff in tracking these cases as
they move through the court system and in adding new cases as they come in to the system.

The Excel application was provided as a tool to assist the circuits with case tracking. 1t is true that you
do not need to use the application in your day to day operations. Many of the medium and large circuits
have better mechanisms for case tracking already in place. However, the workbooks provide the
standardized format that we need to process the foreclosure case data cach month, Therefore, initiative
staff should update and return the workbooks to the OSCA each month by the 10th.

I"m always available to assist your staff in using or updating and submitting these workbooks or to

3/16/2011
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answer any general questions they may have, Please have them give me a call.

Thank you
PJ

PJ Stockdale

Senior Court Statistics Consultant
OSCA - Court Services

Supreme Court Building Annex
500 S Duval St

Tallahassee F1. 32301-1900

(ph) 850.410.1523

(fax) 850.414.1342

From: Stelma, Joe [mailto:Jstelma@coj.net]

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 12:02 PM

To: P.]. Stockdale

Sulrject: FW: Foreclosure and =conomic Recovery Initiative Case Data List (DUVAL)

i thought these were already sent to you but was fold by the person that completad them, that they were not. |
apologize. this is Duval County. i will be forwarding the other counties now,

Fourth Circuit Court Administrator
330 E. Bay Street, Room 508

Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Work: (904) 630-1655

. Fax:(904) 630-8209

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

To: ‘Leah Conner'; Mitchell Keiter

Ce: Stelma, Joe; Lewis, Conni; Harrison, Wanda

Subject: FW: Fareclosure and I=conomic Recovery Initiative Case Data List (DUVAL)

Attachments: 04_10Clay_FERCTS.xls; 04_45Nassau_FERCTS.xls

Leah & Mitch - Our Circuit was required to provide updates of Foreclosure data to the Supreme Court
using the attached spreadsheets on the 10th of each Month for the prior month, starting August 10. The
spreadshects were originally provided by each of you to the Supreme Court around the first week in
July. They are fo contain status updates 1o the original spreadsheet and any new foreclosures and their
respective status, if appropriate. Both of your counties chose to provide only summary data using a word
format and not the detail spreadsheet. We are the onty Circuit to not provide the updates on the
spreadsheet. I need to know when you can begin providing this information. If you don't have an
automated solution, you may want to check with another Clerk in Florida with a similar case
maintenance system to see if you can get the code to produce the updates for the spreadsheet. I need to
have an answer as soon as possible as the Chief Tudge has a conference call with all other Chief Judges
and the Supreme Court this Thursday, October 9, 1o explain the situation of why we are the only Circuit
not providing foreclosure statistics in the required excel format. Thank you for you prompt attention in
this important matier,

Jeff Sourbeer

Court Technology Officer

Fourth Judicial Cireuit

Clay, Duval and Nassau Counties
Duval County Courthouse, Room 514
330 Bast Bay Street

Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Email sourbeer@coj.net

Phone (904)630-7333

Fax (904)63(-8345

From: Stelma, Joe

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 10:15 AM

To: Sourbeer, Jeff

Cc: Moran, Donald R,

Subject: FW: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Initiative Case Data List {DUVAL)

Fourth Circuit Court Administrator
330 E. Bay Street, Room 508

Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Worlc (904) 630-1655

Fax:(904) 630-8209

3/16/2011
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From: P.J. Stockdale [mailto:stockdap@flcourts.org]

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

04 10Clay FERCTS.xls, 04 16Duval FERCTS.xls and 04 45Nassau FERCTS.xls. These workbooks
contained both an initial list of all open or reopened cases pending in your circuit as of June 30, 2010
and a tracking application to assist foreclosure and economic initiative staff in tracking these cases as
they move through the court system and in adding new cases as they come in to the system.,

The Excel application was provided as a tool to assist the circuits with case tracking. It is true that you
do not need to use the application in your day to day operations. Many of the medium and large circuits
i have better mechanisms for case tracking already in place. However, the workbooks provide the
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

Thanlk you
PJ

PJ Stockdale

Senior Court Statistics Consultant
OSCA - Court Services

Supreme Court Building Annex
500 S Duval St

Tallahassee FL 32301-1900

(ph) 850.410.1523

(fax) 850.414.1342

From: Steima, Joe [mailto:Jstelma@coj.net]

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 12:02 PM

To: P.J. Stockdale

Subject: FW: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Initiative Case Data List (DUVAL)

i thought these were already sent to you buf was told by the person that completed them, that they were not. |
apologize. this is Duval County. i will be forwarding the other counties now.

3/16/2011
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Fourth Circuit Court Administrator
330 E. Bay Street, Room 508
 Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Work: {804) 6830-1655

Fax:(904) 630-8209

From: Sourheer, Jeff

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2010 3:22 PM

To: Stelma, Joe

Cc: Norris, Elizabeth

Subject: FW: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Ihitiative Case Data List (DUVAL)

3/16/2011
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Stelima, Joe

From: Sourbeer, Jeff

Sent: Menday, October 04, 2010 9:03 AM

To: Misra,Jiil A

Cc: Stelma, Joe; Smith, James M; Boone, Joshua L
Subject: FW, Foreclosure Meeting

Attachments: Court Admin Foreclosure Economic Recovery Proposal.doc

Jill - We are the only Circuit statewide who is not submitting their data on the required spreadsheet. So, we will
need to move forward towards identifying funding on the Court's part to pay for your time, Can you provide me
with & format of the data that you will require from Clay and Nassau in order to allow us to provide spreadsheets
from those fwe counties as well? Thank you for your efforts in this area.

From: Mista, Jill A [maiito:Jill.Misra@DuvalClerk.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 12:23 PM

To: Pappas, Sara; Stelma, Joe; Sourbeer, Jeff; Paruolo, Vincent; Talley, Alana; Howard, Ray L; Brown,Betty 1;
A. C. Soud, Jr.

Cc! Jchnroe,Steve G

Subject: RE: Foreclosure Meeting

Sarry for responding so late. | am attaching the proposal plan of the work that we would do for the Foraclosure
Case Tracking. The plan is brief and 1 will go into more detail at the meeting. The basic idea is that there is one
source for the data and that would be the Clerk of Court Case Management System. The plan contains
estimated hours. If we do go with this plan the Clerk would bill actual hours spent developing the application.
Again | will go over the plan in detaii at 2:00.

We will continue with the Initial agreement of giving Court Admin a updated excel file that to submit to O8CA for
the July and August data. This should be complated today or tomorrow.

| have a 3:00 meeting at JSO and | would sfill like to attend this meeting if possible. If not | will stay as long as |
am needed.
Thanks,

Jilt Misra

Applications and Development
Duval County Clerk of Court
Office: 904-630-1212 ext 6717
Mobile: 804-338-3517

Fromi: Pappas, Sara [mailto:SaraP@coj.net]

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 1:57 PM

To: Stelma, Joe; Sourbeer, Jeff; Paruolo, Vincent; Talley, Alana; Howard, Ray L; Brown,Betty J; Misra,Jill A; A
C. Soud, Jr.

Subject: Foreclosure Meeting

Good Afternoon,

I am writing this e-mail to inform everyone of a meeting that will take place concerning the
reporting of foreclosures for each mornith to come. Joe has asked that | e-mail all of you, as it
would be helpful to have you there. The meeting will be this Wednesday, September 22, 2010
at 2:00 p.m. in Room 508. If you have any questions please e-mail me. | hope to see you all
there.

Thanks,
Sara

3/16/2011
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Description

Court Administration is in need of an application that will track the status of the foreclosure backlog and new

* foreclosure cases. With limited office staff the ability to pull the data directly from the Clerk of Courts case
management system into the Court Admin table would significantly reduce the workload on the Court
Administration staff.

Goals

The Goals of this application are to:

o Provide Court Administration nightly updates from the Clerk of Court’s Foreclosure Case Tracking
System

o Provide a WEB application that will aliow Court Administration to view the status of cases moving
through the Foreclosure Economic Recovery court process

e Provide Court Administration statistics on demand

s  Provide a means to build the excel file for monthly submissions to OSCA

e Provide an option to include tracking Nassau and Clay County cases within the same application

Solution

The Clerk of Court will write a WEB application that will be hosted on the Clerk’s servers. The data from the
initial backlog excel file will be imported into a table. The table will be updated nightly with new cases, new
reopen cases and the case status changes.

The application will provide:
o Case Search Capabilities

s Filter list of cases by Case Age, Case Status, Case Year, Case Initiated Date
e An Export for the Monthly File Submission
o A Statistical Report of totals by Month
o  All updates will come from the Clerk’s case management system
Cost Summary
Hourly
Seripts to Update FERCTS table Hours Fae Cost
Insert New Cases 2 $ 75.00 $ 150.00
Insert New Reopen Cases 2 % 75,00 $  150.00
Update Disposition Date and Court Action 2 3% 7500 $ 15000
Update Reopen Date 2 % 7500 3 150.00
Update Reopen Close Date 2 % 7500 $ 150.00
Update Case Status from Docket Information 4 % 75.00 $ 300,00
Application
Write the WEB page to display, fitter and sort the Foreclosure FERCTS
Cases 40 $ 75.00 $ 3,000.00
Write a WEB page to display Monthly Stats 10 $ 756.00 $ 750,00
Clay/Nassau
Write a WEB service to process insert and updates from Clay and
Nassau 10 $ 75.00 $ 750.00
Modify WEB pages to filter by Clay, Nassau and Duval 10 $ 75.00 $  750.00
Monthly File Processing
Wiite an application to export data by county for submission fo OSCA 10 $ 75,00 $ 750.00
Monthly processing time 12§ 75.00 $ 900.00
3/16/2011 Page 1 of 3
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Total

106 $ 7500 $ 795000

Report Samples:
Al Cases Case Counts Court Calendar
Closed

New Disposed | Reopen | Reopen
Month Cases | Cases Cases Cage Scheduled Rescheduled  Caneelled
2010 July 884 563 517 435 206 20 105
2010 Ang 920 769 595 551 651 78 199
2010 Sept 433 212 240 172 763 55 159
2010 Noy 981 46 81
2010 Dec 1,028 38 76
2011Jan 484 15 26
2011 Feb 4 - .
2011 Mar
2011 Apr
2011 May
2011 Jun
Total 2,237 1,544 1,352 1,158 4,117 252 646
Original
Backlog
Cases Case Counts Court Calendar

Glosed

New Disposed Reopen Reopen
Month Cases Cases Case Scheduled Rescheduled  Cancelled
2010 July 514 69 | 104
2010 Aug 725 84 70
2010 Sept 198 42 32
2010 Nov
2010 Dec
2011Jan
2011 Feb
2011 Mar
2011 Apr
2011 May
2011 Jun
Totai 1,437 175 | 206

Mock image ot the WEB page:

3/16/2011
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Stelma, Joe

From: Sourbeer, Jeff

Sent:  Wednesday, September 29, 2010 4,33 PM

To: Stelma, Joe

Cc: Moran, Donald R.; C. Scud Jr. A.; Pappas, Sara; Norris, Elizabeth; Paruolo, Vincent
Subject: Re: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Initiative Case Data List (DUVAL)

We can pay the $8,000 to the Duval Clerk for the programing. Money will not be available until the end
of October. 120 hours to complete. It may not be programmer until December. So, Duval data in the
OSCA spreadsheet format will be delayed until around January. Also, Clay and Nassau have not agreed
to submit it in any order other than in the summary format.

On Sep 29, 2010, at 4:04 PM, "Stelma, Joe" <Jstelma@col.net> wrote:

Begin forwarded message:

From: "P.J. Stockdale" <stockdap@(leourts.org>

Date: September 29, 2010 2:54:29 PM EDT

To: "Joseph Stelma, Jr." <jstelma@coi.net>

Ce: Kristine Slayden <slaydenk@flcourts.org>, Arlene Johnson
<jphnsona@flcowts.org™>

Subject: RE: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Initiative Case Data
List (DUVAL)

Joe,

Thank you for your submission of Foreclosure and Economic Recovery
[nitiative data. I apologize for not being able to look at the documents you sent
before now, T’m afraid we’ve had all we can do just getting the data we had in
and validated.

Unfortunately, Joe, the data you sent is not what we need for this project. This
project does not depend on summary case counts. For the Initiative, we are
looking for actual foreclosure case data for the 4th circuit. In July, we sent you
a set of Excel workbooks for Clay, Duval and Nassau named

04 10Clay FERCTS.xls, 04_16Duval FERCTS.xls and
04_45Nassau_FERCTS xls. These workbooks contained both an initial list of
all open or reopened cases pending in your circuit as of June 30, 2010 and a

3/16/2011
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tracking application to assist foreclosure and economic initiative staff in
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tracking these cases as they move through the court system and in adding new

cases as they come in to the system.

The Excel application was provided as a tool to assist the circuifs with case
tracking. It is true that you do not need to use the application in your day to

day operations. Many of the medium and large circuits have better
mechanisms for case tracking already in place. However, the workhooks

provide the standardized format that we need to process the foreclosure case

data each month. Therefore, initiative staff should update and return the
wortkbooks to the OSCA each month by the 10th.

I’m always available to assist your staff in using or updating and submitting
these workbooks or to answer any general questions they may have. Please

have them give me a call.

Thank you

PJ

PJ Stockdale

Senior Court Statistics Consultant
OSCA - Court Services

Supreme Cowrt Building Annex
500 S Duval St

Tallahassee FL 32301-1900

(ph) 850.410.1523

(fax) 850.414.1342

From: Stelma, Joe [mailto:Jstelma@coj.net]
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2010 12:02 PM
To: P.J. Stockdale

4th Cir 00774
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Subject: FW: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Initiative Case Data List (DUVAL)

i thought these were already gent to you but was told by the person that completed
them, that they were not. | apologize. this is Duval County. [ will be forwarding the
other counties now.

Fourth Circuit Court Administrator
330 E. Bay Street, Room 508

Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Worlk: (904) 630-1655

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

From: P.J. Stockdale [stockdap@flcourts.org]

Sent:  Wednesday, September 29, 2010 2,54 PM

To: Stelma, Joe

Cc: Kristine Slayden; Atene Johnson

Subject: RE: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Initiative Case Data List (DUVAL)

Joe,

Thank you for your submission of Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Initiative data. 1 apologize for
not being able to look at the documents you sent before now, ’m afraid we’ve had all we can do just
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

04 _10Clay FERCTS.xls, 04 16Duval FERCTS.xls and 04 45Nassau FERCTS.xls. These workbooks
contained both an initial list of all open or reopened cases pending in your circuit as of June 30, 2010
and a tracking application o assist foreclosure and economic initiative staff in tracking these cases as
they move through the court system and in adding new cases as they come in to the system.

The Excel application was provided as a tool to assist the circuits with case tracking. It is true that you
" do notneed to use the application in your day to day operations. Many of the medium and large circuits
" have better mechanisms for case tracking already in place. However, the workbools provide the
standardized format that we need to process the foreclosure case data each month, Therefore, initiative
staff should update and return the workbooks to the OSCA each month by the 10th,

I’m always available to assist your staff in using or updating and submitting these workbooks or to
answer any genetal questions they may have. Please have them give me a call.

Thank you
PJ

PJ Stockdale

Senior Court Statistics Consultant
OSCA - Court Services

Supreme Coutt Building Annex
500 S Duval St

Tallahassee FL 32301-1900

(ph) 850.410.1523

(fax) 850.414.1342

From: Stelma, Joe [mailto:Jstelma@coj. net]

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
' 330 E. Bay Street, Room 508

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

Senf:  Tuesday, September 28, 2010 2:07 PM

To: Stelma, Joe; 'A. C. Soud, Jr.'

Cc: Pappas, Sara; Norris, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: Media Reqguests - Foreclosure Initiative Status Report

I would recommmend that someone e-mail Kristine to ask if we can continue to submit the data in
sumnmary form, which is the way the Clerks are currently providing the information to the Judiciary,
rather than having to populate a data base with detailed information on each foreclosure case. The three
counties in the Circuit are providing the information in only summary form and the submission of the
detail is not possible using existing limited support resources.

From: Stelma, Joe

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 1:49 PM

To: ‘A, C. Soud, Ir.' ‘

Cc: Sourbeer, Jeff; Pappas, Sara; Norris, Elizabeth

Subject: FW: Media Requests - Foreclosure Initiative Status Report

Fourth Circuit Couri Administrator
330 E. Bay Street, Room 508
Jacksonville, Florida 32202all

Work: (204) 630-1655

Fax;(904) 630-8209

From: Kristine Slayden [mailte:slaydenk@flcourts.org)

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 12:26 PM

To: Kristine Slayden; Trial Court Chief Judges; Trial Court Administrators
Cc: Lisa Goodner; P.J. Stockdale; Arlene Johnson

Subjeci: RE: Media Requests - Foreclosure Initiative Status Report

Chief Judges and Trial Court Administrators — After receiving feedback from a number of you, we have
decided to postpone the release of the Foreclosure Initiative Status Report to the public until we have 3
monthg of data collected and verified. There was concern that the first month or two of data was not
representative of the work because the circuits were just getting started, and a quarterly status report
would be more appropriate. The plan is to release the July-September report in late October after
everyone has had a chance to review the information more carefully and provide updated information to
the OSCA, if needed. Thank you for your continued support of this initiative. Kris

Kris Slayden

Research and Data

Cffice of the State Courts Administrator
Flortda Supreme Court

500 S. Duval Street

3/16/2011
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Tallahassee, Florida 32399
850-922-5106 (wk)
850-556-2335 {cell)
'850-414-1342 (fax)

Senk: Thursday, September 23, 2010 2:44 PM

To: Trial Court Chief Judges; Trial Court Administrators

Cc: Lisa Goodner; P.J. Stockdale; Arlene Johnson

Subject: Media Requests - Foreclosure Initiative Status Report
Importance; High

Chief ludges/Trial Court Administrators — As follow-up to the JAC conference call on Monday, September 20t
we are sending the updated status reports out and ask for your critical review of the results, We have received
numerous requests for this data from reporters and do not feel comfortable releasing the information until you
have had an opportunity to let us know if there are any problems with the data. Since these tables were
produced from your first submission of data, we understand that there may need to be some kinks worked out
inthe system. Also, if you would like us to prepare any detailed reports for your circuit/county, we are available
to easily produce custom reports for you,

Please contact me by COB, Monday, September 27M i you have any concerns. Thank you for your help, Kris

. Kris Slayden
Research and Data
Office of the State Courts Administrator
Florida Supreme Court
500 8. Dyval Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
850-922-51086 {wk)
850-556-2335 {cell}
850-414-1342 (fan)

From: Arlene Johnson

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 12:18 PM
To: Kristine Slayden

Subject: status report

Arlene Johnson

OSCA, Research and Data
Telephone 850.922.5103
Facsimile 850.414.1342

3/16/2011
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Stelma, Joe

From: Kristine Slayden [slaydenk@flcourts.org]

Sent:  Tuesday, September 28, 2010 12:26 PM

To: Kristine Slayden; Trial Court Chief Judges; Trial Court Administrators
Cc: Lisa Goodner; P.J. Stockdale; Arlene Johnson

Subject: RE: Media Requests - Foreclosure nitiative Status Report

Chief Judges and Trial Court Administrators — After receiving feedback from a number of you, we have
dectded to postpone the release of the Foreclosure Initiative Status Report to the public until we have 3
months of data collected and verified. There was concern that the first month or two of data was not
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

500 §. Duval Street

Tallahassee, Florida 323589
850-922-5106 (wk)

850-556-2335 (cell}

' 850-414-1342 (fax)

From: Kristine Slayden

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 2:44 PM

To: Trial Court Chief Judges; Trial Court Administrators

Cc: Lisa Goodner; P.J. Stockdale; Arlene Johnson

Subject: Media Requests - Foreclosure Initiative Status Report
Importance: High

Chief Judges/Trial Court Administrators ~ As follow-up to the JAC conference call on Monday, September 20th,
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
in the systermn. Also, if you would like us to prepare any detailed reports for your circuit/county, we are avallable
to easily produce custom reports for you,

-t

Please contact me by COB, Monday, Septamber 27" if you have any concerns. Thank you for your help. Kris

Kris Slayden
Research and Data
Office of the State Courts Administrator

3/16/2011
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Florida Supreme Court
500 S. Duval Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
850-922-5106 {(wk)
850-556-2335 (cell)
850-414-1342 (fax)

From: Arlene Johnson

Sant: Thursday, September 23, 2010 12:18 PM
Ta: Kristine Slayden

Subject: status report

Arlene Johnson

OS8CA, Research and Data
Telephone 850.922.5103
Facsimile 850.414.1342

3/16/2011
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Stelma, Joe

From: Sourbeer, Jeff

Sent:  Friday, September 24, 2010 1:48 PM

To: Stelma, Joe

Cc: Moran, Donald R.; acsoudjr@comcast.net
Subjeci: Re: Foreclosure Meeting

I totally agree. I don't know why OSCA has to have that degree of detail of information. I wish I knew
what was driving that initiative.

On Sep 24, 2010, at 1:40 PM, "Stelma, Joe" <Jstelmai@ecoi.net> wrote:

thanks. | have been in foreclosure meeting fhis a m and other issues, Libby is out sick. | spoke with
the clerks people at the meeting and they returned their funds due to too many strings attached. we
are all in agreement and the reporting we do will just have to surfice. Sara and Robin will have to
submit on the 10th the best we can,

Fourth Circuit Court Administrator
330 E. Bay Street, Room 508
Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Work: (904) 630~1655

Fax;(904) 630-8209

From: Sourbeer, Jeff

Sent: Friday, September 24, 2010 1:30 PM
To: Stelma, Joe

Cc: Norris, Elizabeth

Subject: FW: Foreclosure Meeting

Joe - This is the cost proposal ($7,950.00) Jill Mista provided us to automate the Duval County
Foreclosure monthly submission update from their ShowCase system to OSCA's spreadsheet. This
does not include the required spreadsheets from Clay and Nassau County. They have already
voiced that they can only provide the summary information and not the detailed spreadsheet for
aach of their counties. The only way we could submit thelr information as a Circuit, would be for the
Court staff in Duval County to input the spreadsheet information for them, This is just not feasible
because Robin and Sara said they are already overwhelmed trying to maintain our own calendar
and won't have the time to key in a secondiduplicate calendar/spreadsheet for OSCA. The best
solution would be for the Chief Judge to reguest that OSCA/LIsa Goodner be satisfied with receiving
the summary data that the Clerks are already submitting to the Court and fo them. To maintain the
detailed OSCA spreadshest is very unreascnable and unattainabie with the current assigned
staffing. Let me know if you need me to speak further on this issue.

From; Misra,Jill A [mailto:Jill. Misra@DuvalClerk.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 12:23 PM

To: Pappas, Sara; Steima, Joe; Sourbeer, Jeff; Paruolo, Vincent; Talley, Alana; Howard, Ray L;
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
for the Foreclosute Case Tracking. The plan is brief and 1 will go into more detail at the
meeting. The basic idea is that there is one source for the data and that wouid be the Clerk
of Gourt Case Management System. The plan contains estimated hours. If we do go with
this plan the Clerk would bill actual hours spent developing the application. Again | will go
over the plan in detall at 2:00.

We will continue with the Initial agreement of giving Court Admin a updated excel file that o
submit to OSCA for the July and August data. This should be completed today or
tomorrow,

I have a 3:00 meeting at JSO and | would still like to attend this meeting If possible. 1f not|
will stay as long as | am needed.
Thanks,

Jill Misra

Applications and Development
Duval County Clerk of Court
Office: 904-830-1212 ext 6717
Mobile: 904-338-3517

3/16/2011

From: Pappas, Sara [mailtc:SaraP@coj.net]

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 1:57 PM

To: Stelma, Joe; Sourbeer, Jeff; Paruolo, Vincent; Talley, Alana; Howard, Ray L;
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
506. If you have any guestions please e-mail me. | hope to see you all there.

Thanks,
Sara

4th Cir 00783
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Stelma, Joe

From: Sourbeer, Jeff

Sent: Friday, September 24, 2010 1:30 PM
To: Stelma, Joe

Ce: Norris, Elizabeth

Subject: FW. Foreclosure Meeting

Attachments: Court Admin Foreclosure Economic Recovery Proposal.doc

Joe - This is the cost proposal ($7,950.00} Jill Misra provided us to automate the Duval County
Foreclosure monthly submission update from their ShowCase system to OSCA's spreadsheet. This does
not include the required spraadsheets from Clay and Nassau County. They have already voiced that they
can only provide the summary information and not the detailed spreadsheet for @ach of their counties.
The only way we couid submit their information as a Circuit, would be for the Court staff in Duval

County to input the spreadsheet information for them. This is just not feasible because Raobin and Sara
said they are already overwhelmed trying to maintain cur own calendar and won't have the time to key in
a secondiduplicate calendar/spreadsheet for OSCA. The best solution would be for the Chief Judge to
request that OSCA/l.isa Goodner be satisfied with receiving the summary data that the Clerks are already
submitting to the Court and to them. To maintain the detailed OSCA spreadshaet is very unréasonable
and unatiainable with the current assigned staffing. Let me know if you need me to speak further on this
issue.

From: Misra,Jitl A [mailto:Jill.Misra@DuvalClerk.com]

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
Fereclosure Case Tracking. The plan is brief and [ will go into more detail at the meeting. The basic idea
is that there is one source for the data and that would be the Clerk of Court Case Management System.
The plan contains estimated hours. If we do go with this plan the Clerk would bill actual hours spent
developing the application. Again 1 will go over the plan in detail at 2:00.

We will continue with the initlal agreament of giving Court Admin a updated excel file that to submit to
OSCA for the July and August dafa. This should be completed today or tomorrow.

t have a 3:00 meeting at JSO and | would still like to atfend this meeting if possible. If not [ will stay as
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
A; A, C, Soud, Jr.

Subject: Foreclosure Meeting

3/16/2011
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Good Afternoon,

| am writing this e-mail to inform everyone of a meeting that will take place concerning
the reporting of foreclosures for each month to come. Joe has asked that | e-mail all of
you, as it would be helpful to have you there. The meeting will be this Wednesday,
September 22, 2010 at 2:00 p.m. in Room 508. If you have any guestions please e-mail
me. |1 hope to see you ali there,

Thanks,
Sara

3/16/2011
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Description

. Court Administration is in need of an application that will track the status of the foreclosure backlog and new
foreclosure cases. With limited office staff the ability to pull the data directly from the Clerk of Courts case
management system. info the Court Admin table would significantly reduce the workload on the Court

Administration staff,

Goals
The Goals of this application are to:

e Provide Court Administration nightly updates from the Clerk of Court’s Foreclosure Case Tracking

System

¢ Provide a WEB application that will allow Court Administration to view the status of cases moving

through the Foreclosure Economic Recovery court process
Provide Court Adminisiration. statistics on demand

e Provide a means to build the excel file for monthly submissions to OSCA
Provide an option to include fracking Nassau and Clay County cases within the same application

Solution

The Clerk of Court will write a WEB application that will be hosted on the Clerk’s servers, The data from the
initial backlog excel file will be imported into a table. The table will be updated nighily with new cases, new

reopen cases and the case status changes.

The application will provide:
s Case Search Capabilities

An Export for the Monthly File Submission
A. Statistical Report of totals by Month
All updates will come from the Clerk’s case management system

¢ o @ o

Cost Summary

Filter list of cases by Case Age, Case Status, Case Year, Case Initiated Date

Hourly
Scripts to Update FERCTS table Mours Fea Cost
Insert New Cases 2 $ 7500 $  150.00
Insert New Reopen Cases 2 % 7500 $ 150.00
Update Disposition Date and Court Action 2 3 75.00 $  150.00
Update Reopen Date 2 $ 75.00 $ 150,00
Update Reopan Close Date 2 %7500 $ 150.00
Update Case Status from Docket Information 4 § 7500 $ 300.00
Apdlication
Write the WEB page fo display, filter and sort the Foreclosure FERCTS
Cases 40 § 7500 $ 3,000.00
Write a WER page to display Monthly Stats 10 $§ 75.00 3 750.00
Clay/Nassau
Write a WEB service 1o process insert and updates from Glay and
. Nassau 10§ 75,00 $ 750.00
Modify WEB vages to filter by Clay, Nassau and Duval 10 $ 75.00 $  750.00
Monthly File Processing
Write an application to export data by county for submission to QSCA 10 % 75.00 $ 75000
Monthly processing time 12 $ 75.00 $ 900.00
3/16/2011 Page 1 0of 3
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Total

108§ 75.00 $ 7,950.00

Report Samples:
All Cases Case Counts Court Calendar
Closed

New Disposed | Reopen | Reopen

Month Cases | Cases Chases Case Scheduled Rescheduled  Cancelled
| 2010 July 884 363 517 433 206 20 105
2010 Aug 920 769 595 551 651 78 199
2010 Sept 433 212 240 172 763 55 159
2010 Nov 981 46 81
2010 Dec 1,028 38 76
2011.Jan 484 15 26
2011 Eeb 4 - -
2011 Mar
2011 Apr
2011 May
2011 Jun
Total 2,237 1,544 1,352 1,158 4,117 252 646
Criginal
Bacldog
Cases Case Counis Court Calendar
Closed

New Disposed Reopen Reopen
Month Cases Cases Case Scheduled Rescheduled  Cancelled
2010 July 514 89 | 104
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
Sent:  Friday, September 24, 2010 9:51 AM

To: Mark Weinberg; Matthew Benefiel, Mike Bridenback; Richard Callanan; Barbara Dawicke; Holly
Elomina; Thomas Genung; Gay Inskeep; Sondra Lanier; Sandra Lonergan; Ted McFefridge; Carol
Ortman; Jan Shadburn; Grant Slayden; Walt Smith; Stelma, Joe; Nick Sudzina; David M. Trammell;
Mark Van Bever; Rebin Wright

Ce: Lisa Goodner; Laura Rush; P.J. Stockdale; Arlene Johnson; Charlotte Jerrett; Dorothy Wilson
Subject: RE: Questionable documents found in GMAC foreclosures

Thanks Mark. We are monitoring the issue and are considering how it relates to cur initiative/funding,

in addition, we are warking on Instructions for documenting this in the tracking system that requires the least
amount of work. We will be back in touch soon, Kris

Kris Slayden

Research and Data

Office of the State Courts Administrator
Florida Supreme Court

500 5. Duval Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32399
$50-922-5106 (wk)

850-556-2335 {cell}

| 850-414-1342 (fax)

From: Weinberg, Mark [mailto:mweinberg@circuit7.org]

Sent: Friday, September 24, 2010 9:46 AM

To: Matthew Benefiel; Mike Bridenback; Richard Callanan; Barbara Dawicke; Holly Elomina; Thomas Genung; Gay
Inskeep; Sondra Lanier; Sandra Lonergan; Ted McFetridge; Carol Ortman; Jan Shadburn; Grant Slayden; Walt
Smith; Joseph Stelma, Jr.; Nick Sudzina; David M. Trammell; Mark Van Bever; Robin Wright

Ce: Lisa Goodner; Kristine Slayden

Subject: FW: Questionable documents found in GMAC foreclosures

FYl, In case you haven't begun o experience this yet. Depending upon the extent of this practice, cur ability to
reduce the foreclosure backlog may be impacted.

From: Perkins, Judge Terence R.
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 3:05 PM
Subiect: RE: Questionable documents found in GMAC foreclosures

i's worse thah you think. Last week | had 10 motions to reset foreclosure sale based on the plaintiffy’
“Inability to verify the amount of the debt”. That smelled had to me, so | set ali of the motions for hearing at
8:45 last Monday maorning. What | heard shocked me,

The bank told me that GMAC is servicing many of the foreclosure loans and the GMAC person
responsible to review the bank documents and calculate the amounts due, wasn’t doing his job, He wasn’t
reviewing the documents, had no personal knowledge of anything and was not verifying the amounts due
accordingly to the bank’s payment records. Whatever the attorney sent, they signed. Period. This revelation
camea in cases in which GMAC was not the named plaintiff and appeared nowhere in the file. Nothing in this file

3/16/2011
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indicated the slightest problem. These troubling facts came to light in a deposition in Connecticut last
week, in another cage,

Naturally, | cancelled the sale. The law firm is going to file a motion to vacate any Judgments that they
belisve to be based on “lainted” affidavits. | don’t know how we will know which cases are involved but | expect
motions of that type in at least these 10 cases, perhaps many more. These cases will go back to 5F stage and a
corresponding delay, | have no idea how we insure the Integrity of the process, from this point forward,

Fram; Walsh, Judge David
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 11:23 AM
Subject: Questionable documents found in GMAC foreclosures

If other banks begin to slow down the prosecution of their foreclosures, this could throw a real monkey wrench
into our effort to reduce the backlog.

hitp://www.sun-sentinel com/business/fl-gmac-foreclosures-20100921,0,2734 248, story

3/16/2011
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Stelma, Joe

From: Weinberg, Mark [mweinberg@circuit7.org]
Sent:  Friday, September 24, 2010 9:46 AM

To: Matt Benefiel; Mike Bridenback; Rick Callanan; Barbara Dawicke; Holly Elomina ; Tom Genung;
Gay Inskeep; Sondra Lanier ; Sandra Lonergan ; Ted McFetridge; Carol Ortman; Jan Shadburn;
slaydeng@lecncountyfl.gov; Walt Smith; Stelma, Joe; Nick Sudzina; David Trammell; Mark Van
Bever, Robin Wright

Co: Lisa Goodner; Kristine Slayden
Subject: FW: Questionable documents found in GMAC foreclosures

FY1, in case you haven't begun to experience this yet. Depending upon the extent of this practica, our ability to
recluce the foreclosure backlog may be Impacted.

From: Perkins, Judge Terence R,
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 3:05 PM
Subject: RE: Questionable documents found in GMAC foreclosures

It's worse than you think. Last week | had 10 motions to reset foreclosure sale based on the plaintiffs'
“inability to vertfiythe amount of the debt”. That smelled bad to me, so ! set all of the motions for hearing at
2:45 last Monday morning. What | heard shocked me,

The bank told me that GMAC is servicing many of the foreclosure loans and the GMAC person
responsible to review the bank documents and calculate the amounts due, wasn't doing his job. He wasn't
reviewing the documents, had no personal knowledge of anythmg and was not verifying the amounts due

accgrdmgly to the bank’s paymen sign ot Poringd__This revelation

came in cases in which GMAC was not the named p%amuff and appeared nowhere in the file. Nothing in this file
indicated the slightest problem. These troubling facts came to light in a deposition in Connecticut last week, in
anather case.

Naturally, | cancelled the sale. The law firm is going io file a motion to vacate any Judgments that they
believe to be based on “tainted” affidavits. | don’t know how we will know which cases are involved but { expect
motions of that type in at least these 10 cases, perhaps many more. These cases will go back to 5F) stage and a
corresponding delay. | have no idea how we Insure the Integrity of the process, from this point forward.

From: Walsh, Judge David
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 11:23 AM
Subject: Questionable documents found in GMAC foreclosures

if other banks begin to slow down the prosecution of their foreclosures, this could throw a real monkey wrench
into our effort to reduce the backlog.

hitp://www.sun-sentinel.com/business/fl-gmac-foreclosures-20100921,0,2734248 story

3/16/2011
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Stelma, Joe

From: Barbara Dawicke [BDawicke@phcgov.org]
Sent:  Thursday, August 26, 2010 10:15 AM

To: Stelma, Joe

Subject: RE: Foreclosure guestions

Thank vou.

From: Norris, Elizabeth [mailto:ENorris@coj.net] On Behalf Of Stelma, Joe
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2010 10:14 AM

To: Barbara Dawicke

Subject: FW: Foreclosure questions

Please see below for response from 4th

From: Barbara Dawlcke [mailto:BDawicke@pbcgov.org]
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2010 10:52 AM

To: Trial Court Administrators

Subject: Foreclosure questions -

Dear All:

if possible, please help me out with the following guestions by responding by this Wednesday or Thursday (August
250 or 26W):

1. When a summary judgment is entered by the Court, it takes approximately how long before the information
is docketed by the clerk? We docketed the sanie day now that we have the new
foreclosure chambers

2. Inyour creult, is there a delay with the clerk holding the sales of the foreclosed properties? If so, what is
that lag time? Ne Lag time. Our judges’ set the date of the sale

3. Inyour clrcuit, what is the time of sale to issuance of certificate of title? Certificate of Title is issued
11 days after the issue of the Certification of Sale

4. Inyour circuit, is there a lag time with the docketing of other foreclosure documents (other than summary
judgments) and if so, approximately how long does it take the docket to reflect the filing?  99.30% are
docketing within 2 days

What is the standard docket time Tor a newly filed foreclosure filing?  Standard docket time is 3
days

o3

Please be advised that Florida has a broad public records law, and all correspondence to me via
email may be subject to disclosure. Under Florida records law (SB80 effective 7-01-06), email
addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response fc a
public records request, do not send public records request to this entity. Instead, contact this office
by phone or in writing.

3/16/2011

4th Cir 00792



Stelma, Joe

From: Brown, Betty J [Batly. Brown@DuvalClerk.comj
- Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2010 8:35 AM

To: Stelma, Joe

Subject: RE: Foreclosure questions

Your welcome

————— Original Message-—---

From: Stelma, Joe [mailto:Jstelmalco]j.net]
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 4:50 PM
To: Brown,Betty J

Ce: Soud, A.C.

Subject; RE: Foreclosure questions

thank you betty.

Fourth Circuit Court Administrator
330 E. Bay Street, Room 508
Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Work: (904) 630-1655

Fax: (904) 630-820%

~~~~~ Original Message-—-=--

From: Brown,Betty J [mailto:Betty.Brown@DuvalClerk.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 2:52 PM

To: Stelma, Joe

Cc: Pappas, Sara

Subject: RE: Foreclosure questions

Joe, Sara ask me to reply to these guestions.
1. We docketed the same day now that we have the new foreclosure chambers
2. MNo lag time, Our Judges set the date of the sale

3. Certificate of Title i3 issued 11 days after the issue of the Certificate of Sale (the
certificate of sale is issued same day as sals) .

4. 99.30% are docketing within 2 days

5. Standard docket time is 3 days

————— Criginal Message-----—

From:; Pappas, Sara [mailtec:SaraP@co]j.net]
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 1:16 PM
To: Brown,Betty J

Subject: FW: Forsclosure guestions

Betty, Joe forwarded this to me.
I thought you could answer these questions better Lhan I could.

Sara Pappas

Administrative Secretary 1

Fourth Judicial Circuit

330 E. Bay St. Jacksonville, Florida 32202 Duval County, Florida

————— Original Message--—---
From: Stelma, Jce

4th Cir 00793



Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 1:13 BM
To: Pappas, Sara
Subject: RE: Foreclosure questions

please forward for us

Fourth Circuit Court Administrator
330 E. Bay Street, Room 508
Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Work: (904) 630-1655

Fax: (904) 630-8209

~~~~~ Original Message---—-

From: Pappas, Sara

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 11:33 AM
To: Stelma, Joe

Subject: RE: Foreclosure questions

This would need to be handled by Betty Brown, as I do not know the clerks procedures for
docketing.

~~~~~ Original Message—--—---

From: Norrig, Elizabeth on behalf of Stelma, Joe
Sent: Wed B/25/2010 9:34 AM

To: Pappas, Sara

Subject: FW: Foreclosure guestions

Please handle for Judge 3Cud.

From: Barbara Dawlcke [mailto:BDawicke@pbegov,orgl]
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2010 10:52 AM

To! Trial Court Administrators

Subject: Foreclosure questions

Dear All:

If possible, please help me out with the following questions by responding by this
Wednesday or Thursday (August 25th or 26th):

1. When a summary judgment is entered by the Court, it takes approximately how long
before the information is docketed by the clerk?

2. In your circuit, is there a delay with the clerk holding the sales of the
foreclosed properties? 1f so, what is that lag time?

3. In your circult, what is the time of sale to igsuance of certificate of title?

4, In your circult, is there a lag time with the docketing of other foreclosure
documents (other than summary judgments) and if so, approximately how long does it take
the docket to reflect the filing?

4th Cir 00794



5. What i1s the standard docket time for a newly filed foreclosure filing?

Please be advised that Florida has a broad public records law, and all correspondence to
me via email may be subject to disclosure. Under Florida records law (SB80 effective
7~01~06), email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address
released in response to a public records request, do not send public records request to
this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.

4th Cir 00795



Stelma, Joe

From: Brown,Betty J [Betty. Brown@DuvalClerk.com]
| Sent; Woadnesday, August 25, 2010 2:52 PM

To: Stelma, Joe

Cc: Pappas, Sara

Subject: RE: Foreclosure guesfions

Joa, Sara ask me to reply to these questions.
1. We docketed the same day now that we have the new foreclosure chambers
2. MNo lag time, Our Judges set the date of the sale

3. Certificate of Title is issued 11 days after the issue of the Certificate of Sale (the
certificate of sale 1s issued same day as sale)

4, 99.30% are docketing within 2 days

5. Standard docket time is 3 days

————— Original Message--=-—-—

From: Pappas, Sara [mailto:SaraP@co].net]
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 1:16 PM
To: Brown,Betty J

Subject: FW: Foreclosure questions

Betty, Joe forwarded this to me.
I thought you could answer thege guestions better than I could.

Sara Pappas

Administrative Secretary 1

Fourth Judicial Circuit

330 E. Bay St. Jacksonville, Florida 32202 Duval County, Flerida

————— Original Message-——--—-

From: Stelma, Joe

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 1:13 PM
To: Pappas, Sara

Subject: RE: Foreclosure questions

please forward for us

Fourth Circult Court Administrator
330 E. Bay Street, Room 508
Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Work: (904) 630-1655

Fax: (904) 630-8209%

————— Original ‘Message—--——-

From: Pappas, Sara

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 11:33 AM
To: Stelma, Joe

Subject: RE: Foreclosure questions

This would need tec be handled by Betty Brown, as I do not know the clerks procedures for
docketing.

4th Cir 00796



From: Norrig, Elizabeth on behalf of Stelma, Joe
Sent: Wed 8/25/2010 9:34 AM

To: Pappas, Sara

Subject: FW: Foreclosure questions

Please handle for Judge SOud.

From: Barbara Dawicke [mallto:BDawicke@pbcgov.org]
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2010 10:52 AM

To: Trial Court Administrators

Subject: Foreclosure guestions

Dear All:

If possible, please help me out with the following guestions by responding by this
Wednesday or Thursday (August 25th or 26th):

1. When a summary Jjudgment 1s entered by the Court, it takes approximately how long
before the information is docketed by the clerk?

2. In your circuit, is there a delay with the c¢lerk holding the sales of the
foreclosed properties? If so, what is that lag time?

3. In your circuit, what is the time of sale to issuance of certificate of title?

4, In your circuit, is there a lag time with the docketing of other foreclcsure
documents (other than summary judgments) and if so, appreximately how long does it take
the docket to reflect the filing?

5. What i3 the standard docket time for a newly filed foreclosure filing?

Please be advised that Florida has a broad public records law, and all correspondence to
me via emall may be subject to disclosure. Under Florida records law (SB80 effective
7-01-06), email addresses are public records., If you do not want your email address
released in regponse to a public records request, do not send public records reguest to
this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.

’

4th Cir 00797
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From Pappas, Sara o~
Sent. Wednesday, August 25, 2010 11:33 AM

To: Stelma, Joe

Subie RE: Foreciosure questions

This

Gooke™® be handlad by Betty Brown, as I do not know the clerks procedus-.
oo

g e
Froly sabeth on behalf of Stelma, Joe
Senthip 9:34 A

Tot M

Sublalosure questions

pleam Judge SOud.

e

From oke [mailto:BDawicke@pbegov.orgl
?ent%}st 23, 2010 10:52 AM
o3

. &‘;\inistrators
Sub3ele qysstions

pear &

1L PO% help me out with the following questions by responding by this
WedneSy (ajgqust 25th or 26th) :

1. ary judgment is entered by the Court, it takes approximately how lOng
befoX®on’is docketad by the clerk?

2., lAUit' is rthere a delay with the clerk holding the sales of the
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7-01-06), email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address
released in response to a public records request, do not send public records rsqguest to
this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.

4th Cir 00799
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Stelma, Joe

vvvvvvv

From: Barbara Dawicke [BDawicke@pbcgov.org]
Sent:  Monday, August 23, 2010 10:52 AM

To: Trial Court Administrators

Subject: Foreclosure questions

Dear All:

If possible, please help me out with the following questions by responding by this Wednesday or Thursday
(August 25 or 26t

1. When a summary judgment is entered by the Court, it takes approximately how long before the
information is docketed by the clerk?

2. Inyour circult, Is there a delay with the clerk holding the sales of the foreclosed properties? If so, what
is that lag time?

3. Invyour circult, whai is the time of sale to issuance of certificate of title?

4, Inyour circuit, is there 3 lag time with the docketing of other foreclosure documents (other than
summary judgments) and if so, approximately how long does it take the docket to reflect the filing?

5. What is the standard docket time for a newly filed foreclosure filing?

Please be advised that Florida has a broad public records law, and all correspondence to me
via email may be subject to disclosure. Under Florida records law (SB80 effective 7-01-06),
email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in
response to a public records request, do not send public records request to this entity. Inst2ad,
contact this office by phone or in writing.

3/16/2011

4th Cir 00800





